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Message from the Management

We would like to thank you, our shareholders and investors, for your constant understanding and support. In addi-
tion, we would like to express our deep appreciation to al! stakeholders—including customers, business partners, and
the local communities we serve—for the support they too have shown TAKEFUS CORPGRATION.

We would like to report our business results of the 41st Fiscal Year (FY 2008) ended March 31, 2008.

The industry entered a new era with the amendment to the Money Lending Business Control and Regulation Law
and the second-stage enforcement of the new Money Lending Business Law that came into effect in December 2007.
The industry has moved from a time of legal regulation to a time of self-regulation, with the rules of the Japan Financial
Services Association (JFSA). The business environment in which the consumer finance industry finds itself is becoming
harsher every year for a variety of reasons. These reasons include pressure on profits from the coniinuing large number
of refunds of interests and a decline in the direct cash loans to customers due to stricter lending criteria.

Under these circumstances, to comply with the objectives of the amendment, we have been working to facilitate
internal rules hased on the JFSA self-regulatory rules, and to enhance internal controf and internal auditing systems
with the aim of improving our total compliance system. We also have implemented stricter lending criteria, have forbid-
den soliciting customers with borrowings exceeding one-third of their annual income, lowered the interest rate cap for
new customers to 18% in preparation for the full enforcement of the amended law in two years’ time, while improving
assets through scrap and build of branch offices, slimming down the organization by the integration of regional loan
collection offices and call centers, and the establishment of loan collection centers, in order to reduce credit costs.

Results for FY 2008 (41st Fiscal Year)
Despite the severe environment for cansumer finance business, we secured prafitability thanks to your support.

Major Business Results For FY 2008 (Non-Consolidated)
Direct cash loans to customers: ¥ 1.1953 trillion
Number of customer accounts: 1,833,316

Revenues: ¥269.5 billion
Operating income; ¥ 43.7 billion
Ordinary income: ¥ 40.7 hillion
Extraordinary losses: ¥ 32.1 billion

{of which, loss from liquidation of debt assumption contraci*: ¥29.7 billion)

Net income: ¥ 13.1 billion

* In-substance defeasance

A transaction whereby the principal for bonds is entrusted to a trust bank before the bonds are redeemed in order to mave the bonds off the bal-
ance sheet and also reduce the burden of future interest payments on the bonds and not for the purpose of earning a return that is greater than
the interest on the bonds. On May 24, 2007, Takefuji entered into a structured finance transaction for the purpose of a debt assumption of its 30
billion yen domestic bonds {series No.8 for 2C years) to mave the bonds off its balance sheet and 1o reduce intarest payments in anticipation of a
deteriorating business climate, but on March 3, 2008, the transaction was liquidated due to a drastic decling in the market value of bonds used
in the structured finance transaction as a result of the subprime maortgage crisis. Owing to this liquidation, the previcusly off-balance-sheet bends
became recognized as long-term debt and an extraordinary loss of 29.7 billion yen was posted.

We received a “business improvement order” from the Kanto Local Finance Bureau, which has caused much concern
among our stakeholders. We take the order seriously and based on the business improvement plan to prevent recur-
rence, we conduct training and address permeating the spirit of CSR and compliance in the whole organization to the
extent necessary.

) TAKEFUJI CORPORATICN



The consumer credit market is facing a big change, shifting from competition over quantity to competition aver qual-
ity. And the competition is expected to be fiercer as institutions including non-bank and credit companies will compete
in the same field. We are fully aware that the management must be flexible to better survive this period.

Since its foundation, the basic tenets of the Company have been "Customer First” and "Management Efficiency,”
which have also formed our strengths. While maintaining these strengths, we will create an irngvative business model
that is in tune with the new era, which is expected to be one of ongoing severity. We are firmly convinced that the
greatest duty entrusted to management is to confront this challenge head-on. We have designated the current year as
the first year of our “secand foundation,” with management and all employees working in unison and utilizing the
organization's full capabilities to enhance Takefuji‘s corporate value.

With humble gratitude for the continued support of all stakeholders, including shareholders and investors.

July 2008
* faerr " *
Akira Kiyokawa Taketeru Takei
Representative Director & President Representative Director & Vice President
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Interview with the President

Representative Director & President

Akira Kiyokawa

Aprid 1964

Joined Nomura Securities Co., Ltd.
lvay 1993

Senior Managing Directer

Retired from Namura Securities Co., Ltd.
August 1993

Directos & President,

The Nomura Trest & Banking Co., Ltd.
June 1999

Director & President,

Nomura Asset Management Co., L1d.
June 2002

Representative Director & President,

FAKEFUJI CORPORATION
June 2004

Retired from TAKEFUN CORPORATION
August 2005

Representative Director & President,

F&K Consulting, Inc.
June 2008

Representative Director & President,
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How has the consumer finance industry been affected
by the legislative amendments and in which direction
is the industry moving?

ness Control and Regulation Law was promulgated in December 2006 with the goal of ensur-

ing appropriate money lending and interest rate systems, restraining excessive borrowing, and
resolving the problem of multiple indebted people. At the secand stage of enforcement in December 2007,
the Money Lending Business Control and Regulation Law became the Money Lending Business Law and the
Japan Financial Services Association {IFSA}, a self-regulatory organization, was established. The third stage
enforcement will be in 2009. Credit information agency and managers of moneylending operations system
will be establishied. The law is due to come into full effect in 2010 with the lowering of the maximum lend-
ing rate and the introduction of restrictions on total amounts borrowed. In the case of the latter, the loan
amount to a single customer will be capped at one third of the customer’s annual income; loans above that
level will be considered exceeding customers repayment abilities and therefore will be prohibited.

Since Supreme Court rulings in 2006, there has been a rapid increase in claims for refund of interest
that fell within an interest bracket gray area. The refunds are squeezing the profits of all companies in
the industry. In addition, in anticipation of a lower interest rate cap and the introduction of aggregate
debt control in two years, a further advance of oligopoly and a shrinkage of the market are inevitable.

We are facilitating internal rules based on JFSA self-regulatory rules, enhancing internal control and
internal auditing systems from a compliance viewpoint, while lowering the interest rate cap and introduc
ing aggregate debt control in preparation for the full enforcement of the law.

Takefuji considers that this is a period to shift from “scale-based competition to quality-based competition.”

j Summarizing legislative amendments to date, the partial revision of the Maney Lending Busi-

In order to win the competition, we will deepen our already firm roots in focal communities, with caring and
personable responses ta the needs of each customer, to become the first choice of customers, every time.

2nd Stage Enforcement 3rd Stage Enforcement
December 19, 2007 Slated for around Jure 2009

Full Enforcement ,;
Slated for around June 2010 ¢

Enforcemnent of the Money Lending Partial Revisions 1o the Money Lending Final Revisions to the Money Lending
Business Law Business Law Business Law
-Money Lending Business Law in effect. -Test for managers of moneylending operations -Reduced intesest rate cap
-Japan Financial Services Association (IFSA) Stricter requirements for entering the business -Aqggregate debt control
Specified aedit infonnation agendy system -Strigier requrements for entering the busness




What is the current trend in claims for refund of
interest received from customers and
how is the situation of its allowance?

For FY 2008, refund of interest totaled ¥99.2 billion and the portion of principal impaired
A was ¥61.2 billion. Although we recognize that trend of refund is still at a high level, a slight

decrease can be found in the number of claims since the fourth quarter of FY 2008. While
some forecast that the claims will have peaked in the second half of FY 2009, we consider the situation
to be still unpredictable.

As for the allowance for the losses for refund of interest received from customers, which covers both
the refund and the portion of principal impaired, we believe that it is sufficient since it is calculated based
on the actual refund ratic, average balance per claim and recent trends, in accordance with Committee
Report No. 37, issued by the Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

To give just one example of the efforts, after analyzing the details of attribute data of customers who
had claimed, we monitored the effectiveness of lowering interest rate for the targeted customers. This
was successful to an extent. Therefore, we made a full-fledged start of lowering interest rates for exist-
ing customers since April 2008.

What is the trend of credit losses and
the state of its allowance?

Credit losses slightly decreased from ¥100.3 billion FY 2007 to ¥98.2 billion in FY 2008.
The main reasons for the decline were stricter lending criteria undertaken in order to im-

A

tions Office, streamlining the organization by integrating the regional loan coliection offices and call

prove asset quality, enhancement of customer counseling by expanding the Customer Rela-

centers and establishing collection centers.

The halance of allowance far credit losses, which was set in a conservative manner, totaled ¥144 bil-
lion at the end of FY 2008, for possible increase of write-offs due to economic slow down, bankruptcy
trend and impact of legislative amendments.

We continue efforts in asset improvement and credit cost recuction,

Refund of Interest
Received from Customers

{¥millians} {No. of Claims)
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Note) Credit losses included those stem from losses
for refund of interest received from customers
until March 31, 2006.
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Interview with the President
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Cash and Cash Equivalents
{Non-consolidated)

' millions)
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(ash and cash equivalents =
Cashin hard and at Banks + Securities +
Short-term loans recewvable

11terest-bearing Debt (Non-consolidated)

( milligns}

Short-term Borrowings  Cutrent Portion of
22,884 Long-term Bormowings

J\ 94,274
- E

562,248

Bonds Long-term Borrowings
161,083 378,280
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What is Takefuji’s financial position and
what is the fund-raising outlook?

At the end of FY 2008, the current portion of long-term borrowings on a non-consolidated
A basis was ¥94.3 billion, out of ¥562.2 billion of interest-bearing debt. We consider that this

can be handled without any problem since we have adequate free cash flows. In addition,
with regard to liquidity in hand, cash and cash equivalents rose substantially to ¥148.3 billion on a non-
consolidated basis.

As for fund-raising and financial strategies, as the business environment becomes harsher, we aim to
diversify funding methods, making it our strategy to maintain some ¥150 billion of liquidity in hand. As
part of this strategy, we issued JPY70 billion Furo-yen Convertible Bonds due 2018 (bonds with stock
acquisition rights) by third-party allotment in June 2008. Takefuji will continue to operate with a focus
on maintaining a stable financial position and work to strengthen its financial base in order to ensure a

successful move.

In what direction is Takefuji's business moving?

Takefuji must evolve to confront the challenges of the new era in the consumer finance in-
A dustry. At a personal level, | am entrusted with the management of Takefuji after four year
absence and | am ready tc shoulder this responsibility.

First of all, Takefuji will put its utmost efforts into strengthening its compliance system to carry out the
business improvement plan, which is a response to the business improvement crder, in order to recover
the trust of customers so that they can feel comfortable doing business with us.

As for products and services, we are striving to develop middle-risk and middle-return business that
is compatible with the objectives of the law amendment by launching new products. We are trying to
attract new customers through alliances with companies that possess consumer appeal. In addition, as
for quarantee business, we are also examining the development of new businesses utilizing our exper-
tise, including alliances with non-banking firms.

As competition becomes more intense as a result of the legal revisions, the whole Company will pull
together and endeavor to always be the first choice of customers, every time.



What are Takefuji's policies Cash Dividends / Dividend

regarding returns to shareholders? Payout Ratio
{Yen} %)
. 50 193,1 200
Gur basic policy is to maintain and provide stable profit returns to shareholders in the long 2 20
A term. For FY 2008, dividends for the full fiscal year were ¥180 per share. For FY 2009, we -
260
expect to pay a dividend of ¥60 per share for the full fiscal year, taking into consideration 150
such factors as earnings projections and the environment that the Company is facing.
In addition, the Company implemented a treasury stock acquisition of 3.06 million shares in FY 2008 e
with the goal of realizing a flexible capital policy and a return to shareholders. The total number, which o w2 1
included shares of treasury stock already held, was 9.65 million shares, or 6.55% of the outstanding w o [ ]
shares. Furthermore, we cancelled the treasury stock of 3 miflion shares on June 30, 2008 and will con-
duct share buyback of 3 million shares at the maximum from July 1, 2008 to December 29, 2008. 5 *
Retained earnings will be allocated to investments that raise corporate value, including various invest- | 2 P
ments to strengthen customer services and the compliance system, and strategic investmenis to expand 0 B0
the earnings base, while also will be used to strengthen the financial base. MB 055 065 o7 oA
Ol Cash Dividends

s Dividend Payout Rat:o

What are the business forecasts for FY 20097

Business Forecasts for FY 2009 FY 2009 is designated a year to create a firm base in
- — order to improve asset quality. Takefuji boasts the indus-
Direct cash loans to customers: ¥ 1.0056 trillion . . ) o ,
— try's preeminent management in terms of efficiency. Effi-
Number of customer accounts: 1.57 million . .
— ciency has been a part of the Company’s management
Revenues: ¥196.8 billion o o o
— — creed, alongside “Customer First” philosophy since its
Operating income: ¥ 14.3 hillion . ) _
— — foundation throughout numerous changes in the business
Ordinary income; ¥ 12.2 billion ‘ ) T o
- — environment. We are proactively considering these diffi-
Net income: ¥ 10.6 billion

cult times as an opportunity to further promote manage-
ment efficiency. As for front-line sales, the Company is working to increase productivity with a goal of raising the number of accounts per em-
ployee from around 700 at present to 1,000.

In terms of costs and expenses, we are working to reduce personnel expenses and credit costs as well as slimming down the organization
through the integration and closure of branch offices. Regarding credit costs, we aim to reduce the biggest factor of the expenses through effi-
cient measures to handle delinquent loans by concentrating collection operations at eight regional loan collection centers and head office’s loan
administration department.

We will unify our efforts to fulfill our social mission “to meet the demands of financially sound borrowers.”

TAKEFUJI CORPORATION 7



Special Feature : Creative Heritage

The Role of Consumer Finance in Society

TAKEFUJI CORPORATION is a part of the consumer credit industry in a broad sense. The amount of credit provided by the
whole consumer credit industry totaled ¥76 trillion* as of 2005, of which consumer loans accounted for ¥33 trillion. (The total
provided by specialized consumer finance companies is ¥10 trillion.})

In nomimal terms, the ¥76 trillion was 26.7% of private-sector final expenditures and 26.4% of disposable household in-
come. The figures demonstrate the important role that consumer finance plays in people’s lives.”

During the post-World War Il economic growth phase in Japan, banks played a crucial role in providing funds to companies
with active demands. In contrast, loans were not easily accessible to consumers and households for a considerable time. Con-
sumer finance companies stepped in to fill this gap, offering small-lot loans to individuals without a long waiting time, col-
lateral or a guarantor.

Takefuji currently provides financial services to 1.83 million people. Combined with the 8 million customers we have already
served, the total amounts to approximately 10 million customers whose lives we have gladly assisted. Takefuji continues to
play an important supporting role in society, in contributing to the Japanese economy by helping consumers manage their

household finances.
*Source: Consurner Finance White Paper of 2007

8  TAKEFUJI CORPORATION



The Experiences and
Thoughts of Our Founder, Mr. Yasuo Takei

The beginnings of unsecured consumer finance at Takefuji

AEEEEREEEEEER]

The period of inflation from the late 1960s to the early 1970s was the
golden age for pawnbrokers financing ordinary folk. Guarantors and
collateral were nonnegotiable conditions for borrowing money at the
time. One day, a housewife came to apply for a loan and while filling
in the application form with a slightly shaking hand, she anxiously
asked, “Do | need a guarantor?” When | saw her trembling hand and
heard her faltering voice, | decided that a new way was needed to
extend loans to good and honest people like her, without them having
to feel daunted and shameful. | then embarked on unsecured financ-
ing for individuals. | thought that if people could be this happy with
just a little assistance, 1 would want to continue helping out people
with financial needs. Having thought to expand this circle of trust
throughout Japan, | devoted myself completely to the endeavor. | then
made a resolute commitment to help as many people as possible reach

their goals in life.

Takefujis History

1966 JAN.
Private company, Fuji Shoji, by company founder Me. Yasuo Takei

1968 JUN.
Incorporated company under the name of Takefu]i Shoji, Ltd.

1971 SEPT.
Completed new office headquarters in ltabashi, Tokyo
1974 DEC.
Changed company name to TAKEFU)) CORPORATION

1977 OCT.
Attained ¥10 billion in outstanding loans

1978 FEB. ’
Adonted “Yen Shop Takefuji® as corporate nickname

1978 MAY
ioved headquartars to Sunshine 0 Building in lkebukuro, Tokyo

1981 JUN.

Attained ¥100 billion in outstanding loans

1983 DEC.

Registered as consumer finance company in accordance with Mon-
ay Lending Business Control and Regulation Law

1984 SEPT.

Completed new Main Headguarters building in Yaesu, Tokyo
1984 OCT.

Started contributions to Association for the Promotion of Guide
Dogs in Japan

1986 APR.

Made private placement of SFr20 millien in bonds overseas, the
first in consumet finance industry

1987 JAN.

Took out syndicated loan of US$150 million from 15 foreign
banks

1991 FEB.
Attained ¥500 billion in outstanding loans

1992 MAY

Completed new Main Headquarters building in Nishi Shinjuku, Tokyo
1995 OCT.

Introduced ¥en Musubi automated loan contracting machines
1996 AUG,

Registerad company shares for OTC trading

1996 SEPT.

Attained ¥1 trillion in outstanding loans

1998 DEC.

Listed on First Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange

2000 MAR.

Listed on London Stock Exchange

2001 FEB.
Started ATM tie-up operations with convenience stores (18,592
locations by March 2601)

2002 NOV.

Joined Nippon Keidanren

2003 DEC.

Established the Compliance Administrative Office
2004 APR.

Established Social Cantribution Office

2004 SEPT.

Started Call Center operations

2004 SEPT.

Registered with FTSE4Good Japan Index

2006 AUG.

Passing away of Mr. Yasuo Takei, Takefuji founder, Chafrman, and
former Representative Executive

2007 JAN.

Established CSR Promotion Office

2008 JAN.

Reduced maximum landing rate for new customers to 18.0%

TAKEFUJI CORPORATION 9



Special Feature : Creative Heritage

Since its founding, Takefuji has been abiding by the principles of “Customer First” and “Man-
agement Efficiency.” At present, we are creating a new business model that reflects the
upcoming full enforcement of the new Money Lending Business Law.

Takefuji's Business Strategy

Future Direction

In 2010, new regulations will be introduced; a lower interest rate ¢ap and aggregate debt control, which restricts the total
borrowings per consumer to one-third or less of their annual income. Takefuji has already been developing new products and
modifying its lending criteria in response to the new regulations.

1. Development of new scoring system

Based on attribute data, scoring is a system to calculate the creditworthiness of a prospective customer and is necessary for
quick and accurate approvals.

We revised the scoring system based on the self-requlatory rules of the Japan Financial Services Association (JFSA) when the
second stage of the Money Lending Business Law was enforced in December 2007. In addition, we fine-tuned our scoring
system when we lowered the maximum interest rate for new customers in January 2008.

Specifically, our scoring system was amended in two ways:

{1) We quantified the attribute analyses of the customers of good transactions for more than five years and on customers of

written-off loans and added the score points to the system.

(2) We quantified and incorporated the results of regional marketing studies into the system, such as analysis of local de-

mands and characteristics.

We will continue fine-tuning our scoring system to better reflect regional characteristics and strive to meet the diverse fi-
nancial needs of customers.

Finding Opportunity in Adversity

improve Moral Sense
of Each Employee

NS

jihoroughlylReinfor
intemallControl;

/
|-—\ Develop Human Resources

/Quickly Respond to Customer
L\‘ Complaints and Counseling

4 Further Improve
- . Customer Services

Close Ties
with Local

Communities /" Contribute to Society

. as a Corporation

4 Respondto
\_ Unique Regional Needs /

/" Expand the Market
\_ with New Customers /

7 Perfectly Complywith T\
\the New Money Lending Business Law /

/ Contribute to Local Communities
A, by Branch Offices )

()

i)

==
£

4 Contribute to
. Helping Salve Social Issues
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2. Vigorous launches of new products

With the new scoring system, we have been designing products that better meet customer needs. In January 2008, we
launched Principal Loan, the first of the series of new products after the legal amendments, targeting new customers. In April,
we refeased New Style Loan and Formula Loan. New Style Loan features an interest rate of 18.000%, a maximum amount of
¥100,000, an approval process of one-on-one counseling with branch office managers with consideration given to regional
characteristics under the new scoring system. Targeting superior customer segments, the Formula Loan offers interest rates in the
9.125% to 13.943% range , and a maximum amount of ¥5 miflion within one-third of the customer’s annual income. We
launched Ladies Loan, for which all procedures of contracts will be guided by female staff, in June 2008. It features interest rate
between 14.500% to 17.500%, with the maximum amount of ¥2 million within one-third of the customer’s annual income.

Amid signs of intensifying competition, Takefuji aims to develop and atiract prime customers with its new lineup of appeal-
ing financial products.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Takefuji's CSR Goals

Takefuji endeavors to be:

A company of integrity, that is trusted by people and communities
A company of contribution, that provides what people and communities need
A company of attractiveness, that appeals to people and communities

For over 40 years, customers and the communities have nustured Takefuji as a "customer-friendly financial institution” that
provides unsecured consumer finance services.

Our CSR activities form an integral part of our management activities and are essential to our region-focused business
strategies. We are always aware that “we must be trusted by the society to become the customers’ choice.” Our steadfast
commiiment to CSR s central to the creative heritage of the Takefuji Spirit, our founder’s most important legacy. This enduring
theme underlies our efforts to grow as a company that is trusted, needed and appreciated by people and communities.

Fulfilling CSR through Our Core Business Activities

In its core business activities, Takefuji‘s basic CSR philosophies are putting customers first, providing them with financial
services that help them maintain their lifestyles, and through such activity, contributing to the functioning of the economy and
society as @ whole.

In line with these basic philosophies, we value our employees’ awareness and initiative to “start with what we can do.” All
our branch offices across Japan take this slogan to heart as they work to benefit society and preserve the environment. The
scope of this effort is surely expanding beyond our employees, extending to their families, our customers and the community
at large with their support.

Management will focus on increasing transparency and contributing to society, in order to obtain the stronger trust of ali
the stakeholders.

TAKEFUJI CORPORATION 11




CSR Management

CSR

CSR Framework N
Management i

CSR is the basis of our management philosophy. Our CSR promotion structure, centered on the CSR
Promotion Office, is based on a framework of principles geared toward fulfilling our responsibilities
to our customers and all other stakeholders.

CSR Philosophy: Earn the trust of people and communities. Make positive contributions to society.

— S e oo o -— _— —_—— = - e e e e — -

Management Policies: “Customer First” and “Management Efficiency”

Ethical Charter of TAKEFUJI CORPORATION

Purpose TAKEFUII CORPORATION has long been striving to enhance its credibility and achieve its goal of helping people with easy
family finance since it was established in 1966. As people’s lifestyles change in the 21st century, Takefuji is convinced that con-
sumer finance companies have an ever-increasing range of duties and responsibilities,

Based on this conviction, all executives and employees of Takefuji must become more acutely aware of our social responsihili-
ties, observe relevani laws and ordinances in everyday business operations, and ensure that company activities are ethical. Ac
wordingly, we hereby pledge to make a continual effort to earn the trust of society and establish the Ethical Charter of TAKEFUI
CORPORATION in order to demonstrate our firm commitment to these idea's.

Basic 1. Owr founding spirit of gratitude is the basis of our entire code of conduct.
Philosophy 2. We must be proud to be part of an enterprise that has created a consumer finance business dedicated to helping consumers
with househotd finance services, and therefore needed and trusted by society.
3. The objective of our business activities is to provide finance services focused on serving the customer.
4. We will strive to ensure that all corporate activities comply with relevant laws and ordinances, are conducted in accordance
with fair commercial practices and, at the same time, enhance transparency.
5. We will remain aware of our position and responsibility as a corporate citizen, maintain high ethical standards, and act in ac
cordance with socially accepted standards of behavior.

Code of 1. Social Responsibility and Our Mission as a Consumer Finance Company
Conduct We remain constantly aware of our social responsibilities and mission. Additionally, we endeaver ta earn the unwavering trust
of society through sound business practices,
2. Provide High-quality Finance Services
We provide customer-oriented financial services in order to contribute to the economic development of society.
3. Comply Strictly with Laws, Ordinances, and Regulations
We observe all laws, ordinances, and regulations in order that we may conduct our corporate funciions in an honest and fair
manner and in accordance with socially accepted standards of behavior.
4. Oppose Anti-social Activities |
We remain opposed to anti-social activities that threaten the order and safety of society.
5. Communicate Openly with Society '
We ensure an open and comprehensive exchange with society through active and impartial disclosure of management infor- i
mation.

—_— —_— e ———
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CSR Promotion Structure

We began to build our CSR promotion struc-
ture with the establishment of the Compliance
Administrative Office in December 2003. As a
good corporate citizen, we have not limited our-
selves to social initiatives but have pursued ather
activities, such as strengthening our systems of
compliance and corporate governance, and
maintaining a healthy dialogue with stakehold-
ers. For example, in April 2004, we created the
Social Contribution Office to coordinate compa-
ny-wide activities aimed at tangibly expressing
our gratitude to the communities in which we
aperate. In 2005, we also issued our Environ-
mental Initiatives Declaration.

To facilitate these aciivities, the CSR Promo-
tion Office was created in fanuary 2007. The Of-
fice was headed by then Representative Director
and Senior Managing Director Taketeru Takei.
The Office is composed of nine staff members,
some of whom are members of departments tied
closely to CSR activities.

The aim of the CSR Promotion Office is to hold
regular meetings during which CSR-related is-
sues are discussed and to plan and promote
company-wide CSR activities. In February 2008,
the Office reported on activities undertaken dur-
ing the previous year, such as in-kind donations
to social welfare facilities, a participation in the
blood donation campaign organized by the Ja-
pan Consurner Finance Association (JCFA), and
the St. Valentine’s Day Charity fund-raising ac
tivity. Activities planned for the Takefuji Volun-
teer Month in April were also discussed at the
meeting.

Main Activities in FY 2008

In FY 2008, Takefuji engaged in a variety of
CSR activities centered on contributing to com-
munities in line with their particular needs. We
donatead a total of ¥8.67 million to various orga-
nizations, including nine groups that raise guide
dogs, the Community Chest of Tokyo and lapa-
nese Red Cross Society.

Major CSR Activities

in FY 2008 (April 2007 to March 2008)
April 2007 669 employees and directors participated in
the 3¢d Takefuji Volunteer Month (until May)
Participated in “Black Ulumination” ir Ginza,
Tekyo and Dotenbori, Osaka to prevent global
warming

Sent relief goods and condolence money ta the
areas affected by the Niigata Prefecture and
Chuetsu offshore earthquake

120 employees and directors participated in
M. Fuji cleanup

Started callecting plastic botile caps o purchase
vaccines for children in developing countries

Conducted energy saving assessment of head
office

Joined "Team Minus 6%"

769 employees and directors participated in
Ashinaga P-Walk 10 walkathan

17 people worked as volunteer sales staff at a
concession stand run by a sheltered workshep
for the intellectually challenged at Women's V.,
Premier League in Fukaya, Saitama Prefeciure
January 2008 Participated in a charity bazaar held by Nippan
Volunteer Network Active in Disaster, an NGO
Invited 166 children from children's institu-
tions ta V. Premier League games

103 employees and directors participated in
JCFA blood donation

Posted Takefuji's CSR report at Enviranmental
Report Plaza, a website under the jurisdiction
of METH

156.7kg of used stamps were collected 19 aid
developing countries

June

July

August

September

October
November

December

February

March

through the activitie
campaign.

Shareholders
and
Investars

Empl

The environment

environment by u

CSR Promotion Office

Comprised of overlapping and specialized staff from
departments closely connected with CSR

CSR Promotion Office Director
Representative Director and Vice President

Taketeru Takei

Business and Marketing

General Affairs
Compliance

Personnel

Labor Relations

I

Public Relations

Customer Relations

Investor Relations

Social Contribution

We will maintain our policy of “Customer First”

s of gur “Retiable Takefuji”

We are committed to immediate disclosure of
information and are continually working to achieve
tong-term and stable profits for our sharehalders -
and investors.

We strictly adhere to an employment
policy that emphasizes personal merit
and ability and we actively recruit
women. Furthermore, we will continue
our iradition of re-employment.

oyees

We wili strive 10 reciprocate the support we receive
from tocal communities by engaging in sociat
contribution activities, in order to express our
gratitude,

supports and nurtures us al!,

hence we will work to maintain and protect the

sing eco-friendly tissues and

conserving electricity.
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CSR Management

CSR

yawmme  Corporate Governance System /g :

Corporate governance is essential for building corporate value and ensuring robust and healthy manage-
ment. To this end, Takefuji has a Board of Directors and Board of Corporate Auditors, the members of
which are approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders. We have also set up the Compliance Com-
mittee and Risk Management Committee (created in October 2007) under the Board of Directors.

: i i - Share oldersgivleeting] _ 'g e %*g
e — o E Lol ... F

H wr_ - %;} ;‘.‘ g‘ r

T 0% dlo fleor poratelat itors g Coa) off [ieres 2

i g1 : OB -

- A . 3 .

; %‘ Reporting | — - .— , .. - — -.

f I Y anoge et

% : Auditing @Eﬁimﬁﬂ'é@ )

i lDirections

: Y{ Executive Functions § oY=

- Auditing L ]

—
Excutive Committee ‘ gé .
Cooperation
D=
‘ ' {aooperation o g
i
‘ Head Office R e
‘ Advice £l & =
| " - 28 &
‘ Calling far advice CSR Promotion Office Accounting Department ;-
i ' 3
‘ Internal : g
|-t

N [ i —— T S i pection R
! (I C et (Internal Inspection Section) g Business & Marketing Division Guidance and
‘ inspection ¥ implementation

. . Business Administration
] Department
. Legal Department Business Operation
Department

|
|

i-w g
=
! H &
! Advicd & g
. —— General Affairs  @@gill o g
g i Department b 2
; % Expianatian B 9 5
1 =2 = . . N =1
I B Public Relations  [Sgydciisy &
. @ = g Department 3 Regional Branch
Po= Timely g &
' disclosure g e -
ff Guidance and
implemenitation

14 TAKEFUJI CORPORATION




Corporate Governance System

Corporate Directors and
the Board of Directors

Board terms are set at one year so that corpo-
rate directors can focus more effectively on their
roles and responsibilities. Furthermore, an exter-
nal direcior is appointed to strengthen and en-
hance impartiality and objectivity. The Board of
Direciors holds regilar meetings once a month
and special meetings as needed. At these meet-
ings, the board makes important management
decisions and examines issues defined by laws
and articles of incorporation. It also evaluates
the performance of directors and executive offi-
cers in order to assure that they are performing
their duties accordingly. In FY 2008, the Board
of Directors convened 19 meetings with an aver-
age attendance rate of 95.1%.

Executive Officer System

The Company adopted a {ull-scale executive
officer system in June 2004. This has clarified
the distinctions between different managerial
functions, including decision-making, supervi-
sion {by directors), and efficiency in executive
functions (by executive officers).

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee meets weekly to en-
sure the efficiency of the company's manage-
ment process. Attended by the Representative
Directors, directors serving as heads of relevant
depariments, executive officers, auditors, and
others, these meetings allow discussion on issues
for the Meeting of the Board of Directors, as well
as promptly decide important operational mat-
ters based on policies adopted by the Board of
Directors.

The Executive Committee operates according
to the council system: Unanimous agreement is
adopted as a principle. Depending on the issues
discussed, general andfor part-time employees
may aitend to present proposals from each de-
pariment. This system enhances transparency
and communications within the Company.

Auditors and
the Board of Corporate Auditors

We have established a Board of Carporate Au-
ditors based on the format set out in the Compa-
nies Act. The board holds monthly meetings and

special meetings as needed with the aim of mak-
ing important decisions on issues reated te au-
dits such as policy, planning, and methods. In FY
2008, the Board of Corparate Auditors convened
14 meetings with a 100% attendance rate. The
board cooperates with Takefuji's accounting au-
ditors and Inspection Department {Internal In-
spection Section). When necessary, it performs
stringent audits on the decisions made by direc
tors, appropriateness of corporate operations,
and accuracy of financial statements.

Meeting of Departmental General
Managers and Managers

To ensure thorough awareness of corporate
governance, a monthly Meeting of Departmental
General Managers and Managers is held by di-
rectars, executive officers, and executives. The
purpose of these meetings is to evaluate specific
cperational planning and its progress, our com-
patibility with laws and internal regulations, and
the effectiveness of internal controls.

Internal Auditing

Serving as Takefuji's internal auditing arm, the
Inspection Department performs regular and
special inspections on all depariments within
corporate headquarters and branch offices. Its
duties include evaluating the levet of compliance
with relevant laws, protection of personal iden-
tifiable information, and management of intra-
departmental issues. In addition to reporting
results to company directors and auditors, the
department provides direction and advice for

making improvements as needed.

Risk Management System and
Creation of the Risk Management
Committee

Takefuji manages risks based on its own regu-
lations of risk management by identifying, evalu-
ating and planning for specific risks, as well as
by facilitating risk management manuals at the
individual department level. We evaluate risks
including those related to finance, law, compli-
ance, the environment, natural disasters and in-
farmation security. To enhance the effectiveness
and efficiency of risk management, we created
the Risk Management Committee in October
2007. The Risk Management Committee meets
regularly once a month, also assembling as nec
essary when critical issues arise.

Internal Control Office

We created the Internal Control Office in Octo-
ber 2007 to fully address the internal contral re-
porting system, Japan's version of the U.S. Sar-
banes-Oxley Act (J-50X), which is stipulated in
the newly enforced Financial Instruments and
Exchange Law. The Internal Control Office of In-
spection Department, an independent auditing
section, creates and manages internal control,
verifies its effectiveness in collaboration with the
Inspection Department, and provides internal
control training to employees.

Remuneration Policy

The maximum total amounts of remuneration
paid to Directors and Corporate Auditors of
Takefuji are determined by a resolution at a Gen-
eral Meeting of Shareholders, which ensures
shareholder oversight. Currently, the maximum
total amount paid to Directors is within ¥450
million and that to Corporate Auditors and Audi-
tors is within ¥60 million.

In FY 2008, the total amount of remuneration
paid to 10 Directors was ¥144 million, and that
for 4 Corporate Auditors was ¥33 million. Out of
these amounts, the total amount paid to outside
directors and auditors {one Independent Direc
tor and two Independent Auditars) was ¥24 mil-
lion. A total of ¥32 millien of provisions for re-
tirement benefits (¥27 million for 10 directors,
¥5 million for 4 audiors) was included in the
above total amount of remuneration,

Takefuji Head Office, Tokyo
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CSR Management

CSR

Management compliance - /,& ‘
~ L

Compliance is one of the most essential requirements of a company’'s CSR efforts. At Takefuji, we aim
thorough and perfect training to every one of our employees on compliance.

Number of employees with “Compliance Officer” certification 2 ' 41 0

. . {Cumulative total as of March 31, 2608}
Takefuji's Compliance Code a

1. Adhere to all laws and regulations

2. Follow corporate guidelines (company regulations, procedures, etc.)

3. Conform to socially accepted standards of morality, common sense, and behavior (act upon conscience)

4. Act on our business creed (founding philosophy)

Compliance Organization Chart
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Health and Safety Committee
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Activities to Promote Understanding
and Adherence to the Law

Compliance Committee

Takefuji recognizes compliance as one of the
most vital management issues, As such, we have
established a Compliance Committee under the
Board of Directors in order to create a solid sys-
tem of compliance and ensure that it functions in
a fair and ethical manner. The committee con-
sists of 9 members {four of whom are experts
from outside the Company) and meets bimonth-
ly to discuss compliance issues to further improve
compliance system.

This has resulted in some changes to our orga-
nizational structure. For example, we introduced
an Executive Cfficer system to ensure smoother
business operations, Additionally, we made
Compliance Administrative Department, an in-
dependent depariment. A call center was also
established to monitor and maintain compliance,
improve our handling of non-performing loans,
and take customer service to 2 higher level.

Compliance Administrative
Department

Compliance Administrative Department hous-
es the Campliance Committee and supervises all
in-house campliance activities. Furthermore, we
have 70 compliance officers assigned to our ma-
jor departments ancd organizations and one
comaliance officer ta each branch, main local
branch*, and business administration office.
These compliance officers and managers pro-
mate on-site compliance under the guidance of
the Compliance Administrative Department.

* Manned branches that pversee the unmanned stores for
each region

Compliance Training

Campliance officers at each department and
branch office conduct Compliance Study Meet-
ings once a week. The purpose is 1o help partici-
pants learn laws such as the Maney Lending
Business Law, Personal Information Protection
Law, and other laws and regulations relevant to
our. business. There are also case studies de-
signed to improve ways to handle customer
complaints and other structured learning activi-
ties. These meetings increase employees’ aware-
ness and understanding of compliance to ensure
strict adherence to laws.

Since September 2006, Takefuji has been
holding companywide training sessions every
quarter. These sessians target all employees in-
cluding those of branch offices and of business
administration departments. The department
sends instructors across Japan, not only to pro-
mote a higher level of understanding about
compliance, but also to foster a shared under-
standing of this important issue.

Compliance Hotline

To ensure early detection and solution of com-
pliance issues, a compliance hotline has been
established for employees. In order to ensure
impartiality, outside lawyers receive calls to pro-
tect the privacy and benefits of the employees.
In FY 2008, there were 30 reports. All reports
received via the hotline are handled ethically
and fairly in accordance with in-house rules
based on lapan’s Whistleblower Protection Act,

Compliance Officer Certification

Since 2004, Takefuji has been encouraging
employees to obtain Compliance Officer Certifi-
cation offered by the Kinzai Institute for Finan-
cial Affairs. Over the past four years, a total of
2,410 employees have been certified as Compli-
ance Officers, helping to improve compliance
awareness. From FY 2008, we have been en-
couraging employees to obtain certification as
Personal Information Protection Officers for
consumer finance companies. 630 employees
have received the certification by July 2008.

Number of employees with
“Compliance Officer” certification

FY 2008
Number of Employzes with Compliance Officer

Certification 2,410

Number of Employees with Personal Information

Protection Officer Certification 473
2,500

2,410
2,000 _
1693
1,500 _
1,000 953 —_
500 —
247
. N _

FY 2005 FY 2006 FY 2007 FY 2008

Compliance manual

=
(23
=
= \
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Privacy policy .
brachure pamphtet - j

Compliance training session
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For Our Customers

For

MR  Our Customer First Policy

Under its “Customer First” philosophy, Takefuji aims to further enhance customer satisfaction through
its highly accessible network, cutting-edge information technology, and advanced information security
as it works to provide high-quality products and services.

Takefuji's Customers account for about 1/35 of Japan’s working population 1 8 3
Branch office —Wt R m I I I I 0 n

(as of Marr.q 33, 2008)
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Original Services for
Customer Satisfaction

Customer Satisfaction Survey

As a part of our effort to become the leading
company in customer satisfaction by improving
our “Customer First” policy, we conduct Take-
fuji Customer Service Satisfaction Surveys. The
valuable comments we receive are carefully ana-
lyzed in-house, after which we endeavor to fur-
ther enhance the areas receiving positive feed-
back. Conversely, in areas where respondents
suggest improvements and changes, we re-eval-
uate the development of products and services
planned for future release. Finally, we use survey
comments to improve employee training, educa-
tion, and other aspects of our business opera-
tions. We will continue to strive to provide ser-
vices that satisfy the diverse needs of all our
customers by paying the greatest attention to
their opinions.

Customer Service Training and
Education

Drawing upon our vast expertise in customer
service that we have cultivated since our found-
ing, we have produced a training video that
demonstrates exemplary customer service. The
video cavers such areas as "Proper Posture with
Customers,” “Employee Appearance,” "Re-
sponding to Customers,” "Telephone Etiguette,”
“Prometional Pocket Tissue Distribution Tech-
niques” and “Cashier Service.” Used during em-
ployee training, this video allows us to effec
tively train all staff in order to provide consistent
service nationwide that will sincerely delight our
customers no matter which branch they use. Qur
goal is to make Takefuji popular with as many
people as possible by educating our employees
1o cherish customer relations and provide the
same careful, attentive service as might be found
in a first-class hotel or restaurant.

“Reliable Takefuji” Campaign

We are currently holcing a “Reliable Takefuji”
campaign with the aim of further solidifying our
“Customer First” policy throughout the Compa-
ny. Specifically, we hape to:

* Raise our awareness and moral standards as

a member of a financiat institution
* Practice thorough compliance
= Strictly cbserve rules

* Eliminate complaints
* Earn the trust of our customers
 Always respond appropriately to the needs
of our customers
» Actively participate in social contribution ac-
tivities
We conduct activities such as our "Thank
You" campaign, which is intended to convey our
expression of gratitude to customers. The “Dis-
wributfon Competition” evaluates employees’
cheerfulness and enthusiasm when distributing
pocket tissues with the goal of practicing in-
store manners outside. We share any comments
we receive from our customers with our employ-
ees.

Expanding Customer Relations

To facilitate faster customer response, we have
been expanding the range and reach of channels
for custemers to contact us. We are holstering
our Customer Relations Office, toll-free tele-
phane support services, and eight call centers
located at regional branches throughout Japan.
In addition, to handle calls after business hours,
a contracted call center supports us. Our toll-
free telephone support services have boosted
efficiency by offering an automated voice guid-
ance system that allows callers to check their
account balance with a 100% response rate. In
this way, we provide a full range f support ser-
vices to our customers, whe need consulting.
Cur Customer Relations Office received 123,203
cases during FY 2008, regarding transaction his-
tory, contract terms and conditions, interest
rates and repaymeni plans. We have consiantly
been training our employees to foster a counsel-
or's mind to provide a personal touch to interac-
tions with customers,

We value the opiniens of our customers, there-
fore we accurately and quickly feed them back to
management and relevant divisions.

Takefuji Service Satisfaction (%)
Rating in 2008

B Satisfied
» Neutrat
0 Not satisfied
G No comment

Rating in 2007

Please visit the "News Release™ section on our Website for procedures
used for conducting the customer satisfaction survey and to view the
results in detail {Japanese anly).
hitp:iwww. takehuji. co.jpicarp!

Distributing pocket
tissues to pedestrians
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For Our Customers

For

o Our Customer-Centered Network

Tapping into diversifying customer demands, Takefuji is extending its reach through Internet and mobile
phone services while striving to optimally locate manned branch offices and automated teller machines
(ATM:s). In addition, we are increasing customer convenience through the ongoing expansion of our ATM

network.
Number of ATMs and Cash Dispensers including our own and those operated by our partners 5 3 r9 3 8
Billboard ) T --\ e

{as of March 31, 2008)
i
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Customer-Centered Network

Increasing Convenience
to Meet Demand
Over 40 years after our founding, the wishes
af the founder to provide unsecured consumer
finance services continue to motivate us. We be-
lieve that customer convenience is our foremost
priority, and our branch offices and network
strategy reflect this. At a time of 100 million™
mobile phone, and 87.5 million™ Internet users
in Japan, the customers are highly demanding in
diversified ways. We will pursue not only trust-
warthy security for custemers but also for cus-
tomer convenience, while offering up-to-date
services, in order to meet the customers’ needs.
This is the unchanged {ounding philosophy.
*1 As of the end of March 2007 {Ministry of Internal Affairs
and Communications, “Current Number of Telecommunica-
tians Services Subscriptions”, May 23, 2007)

*2 Asof end of 2006 (Telecommunications White Paper, 2007
edition)

Growing Our Network
for Customer Convenience

(n addition to Takefuji's traditional focations
cutside train stations and other convenient loca-
tions throughout Japan, we have set up stores in
areas where we will be able to provide services
closely tied to the local community.

As of the end of March 2008, the total of 1,500
branch offices was comprised of 360 manned,
1,139 unmanned, and one Internet branch offices.
All except Internet branch office are equipped
with unmanned contract machines and ATMs,
which are available during weekday business
hours and also on Saturdays, Sundays, and na-
tional holidays.

Since our "¥en Card” is generally issued the
same day it is applied for, customers are able to
withdraw and repay money at branch offices and
ATMs immediately. Furthermore, in order to bet-
ier serve our custamers far from branch offices,
we have been working on combining our servic-
es with those of banks, credit companies, and
other firms via cash dispensers {CDs) and ATMs.

Expanding Affiliate ATMs

Through a business partnership with The
Hokuriku Bank, Ltd., we have improved custom-
er convenience. Since April 2008, this alliance
allows customers to repay through E-net ATMs
and LAWSON ATMs across the nation, while

previously customers were able to anly withdraw
cash at those ATMs. Now cusiamers can with-
draw and repay money, using ATMs at conve-
nience stores as Seven-Eleven and LAWSON, As
of March 31, 2008, the number of ATMs and
CDs throughout Japan, including our own and
those operated by our partners, was increased
to 53,938

Automatic Voice Guidance Services

We have introduced automatic voice guidance
services to respond to more customer inquiries
quickly,

Customers who cal! our toll-free number re-
ceive instructions from the automatic voice guid-
ance system, which grants them easy access to
the required information.

By giving their Takefuji card number (or credit
card number), date of birth and personal identi-
fication number, a custemer can confirm such
information as loan balance, maximum borrow-
ing limit, repayment due dates, and interest ac-
crued by the next repayment date.

Naturally, should a customer have other ques-
tians or comments on our lending services, they
can contact one of our operators directly.

New Functions Added to
Office Network Navigation Page

Takefuji branch offices can be found much
more quickly with the updated branch office net-
work navigation page on our Website. The new
page provides several search alternatives; by
branch office name, address, map, nearest train
station, and zip code. It also features a new map
information service.

This map information service provides a user-
friendly way of locating our branch offices. Un-
like previgus simplified maps, this system shows
surrounding areas in detail with zooming and
moving by computer mouse functions.

Unmanned branch office

Mobile ¥en Musubi
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TAKEFUJI CORPORATION 21




For Our Customers

For Cutting-Edge Information Technology and N
e Advanced Security L

We use cutting-edge information technology to meet our customers’ expectations for “quick and reli-
able services at any time and any place.” We also have advanced security measures in place to protect
personal identifiable information with latest IT innovations.

Number of customer information Takefuji handles 1 0 3

Principles of Our Privacy Policy

Takefuji has been devoted to its “Customer First” policy since its foundation. This scund poticy is shared by all Takefuji empiﬂyees
responsible for our successful growth and recognition as one of the most respected corporations today. We firmly believe thét the
formation of our customers must be properly safeguarded. Strict rules regufating data handiing are reinforced by multitiered securit
utilize she latest technology to safeguard the security of customer information.

privacy protection.
2 We will continuously review rules of compliance regarding privacy protection with the aim of further imp]‘oving o

3 For any persona!l information obtained, we will clearly specify the scope of its usage and ensure that sych lnfor :
other purposes other than thase expressly defined. :

4 For any personal financial information obtained through credit organizations with which Takefuji asso

5 Regarding the protection of data that we hold contalnmg personal information, we will define security €
from unauthorized access, lass, destruction, falsification, and leakage. Additionally, we wiil contmuousl ;
erder to make further improvements as deemed necesiary, A%

6 We will reqularly audit the terms and conditions of o -i aining, applying, andfor supplylng personal in
systems of control as outlined in these principles. :

7 The abave statements are effective as of April 1st, 20

@
5
N
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Cutting-Edge Information Technology
and high-level Security

Implementation of
Cutting-Edge Technology
Upgrade to Qur Core Systems

In February 2008, we started upgrading our
information systems and branch office systems
1o enable the future expansion of services. We
are now able to take full advantage of new soft-
ware 1o improve business efficiency. Moreover,
we have enhanced the processing capability and
dependability of qur host computers. We con-
tinue to provide a faster, smoother customer
service.
Business Intelligence System

In January 2008, we buili a business intelli-
gence system to support decision-making at the
management level. We now have the capability
to analyze information on our host computers
and respand faster to cusiomer needs,

Advanced Security Measures

As a credit and finance company, we are aware
of our critical responsibility to manage personal
and cenfidential information about our custom-
ers and their transactions. In accordance with
our "Customer First” policy, it is our duty to as-
sure our customers that appropriate data secu-
rity measures are in place to prevent the loss or
theft of this information. Furthermore, we are
continually impraving security and management
methods to protect the confidential data trans-
mitted through our computer network. We
maintain a highly secure host computer housed
in a computer room protected by tight security
metheds, such as fingerprini verification and
magnetic sensors (for detecting data transfer
devices). These measures ensure that customer
data is not inadvertently leaked or stolen. The
computer room is built to withstand earth-
quakes, and should a natural disaster damage or
destroy the room, backup systems exist in the
Kanto and Kansai regions. In addition to com-
puter virus protection, we utilize robust safety
technology to prevent ‘phishing’ and other
means of identity theft perpetrated from ouiside
the system. Takefuji is firmly committed to taking
every measure possible to safeguard our cus-
tomers’ privacy.

Information Security Management System

(ISMS)

(n April 2006, Takefuji became the first con-
sumer finance company in Japan to receive 150/
IEC27001:2005™ certification. We previously
cbtained 1SMS Verificaiion Standards (Ver. 2.0)™2
certification in Japan as well as B57799-2:2002"
certification in the UK in March 2005. Upon es-
tablishment of 1SO/IEC27001:2005 in 2005, ob-
taining certification for this new standard be-
came a top priority, which we succeeded in
doing. Compared with previous standards, 150/
IEC27001;2005 is stricter in assessing the effec
tiveness of an organization's security manage-
ment systems. We believe that our success in
obtaining this internationally recognized certifi-
cation in only six months ably demonstrates the
high level of security protecting our information
management system.

" ISO/EC27001:2005 is a set of international information
security management system standards based on the UK's
857799-2 standard.

*2 ISM5 Verification Standards (Ver. 2.0} are certification stan-
dards for evaluating the compliance of companies that wish
10 be certified by a third-party certification body as being in
compliance with the information Security Management
System compliance evaluation system. These standards
were created based on the UK's B57799-2:2002 standards
and are overseen by the Japan Information Processing De-
velopment Corporation (JIPDEC).

*3 The BS7799-2:2002 standards are international standards
for information security management systems, which were
created by the British Standards Institution (BSI). The pur-
pose for these standards is to provide a model for how to

establish and operate an effective information security
management system.

Anti-phishing Measures

In order to prevent ‘phishing’ fraud, Takefuji
began using VeriSign Managed PKI Service (Veri-
Sign Japan, K. K.} in 2004. Now, every e-mail we
send has an electronic verification certificate at-
tachment.
Handling of Paper Documents

At Takefuji, not only do we employ state-of-
the-art data security management systems, we
also have a comprehensive security policy that
governs paper documents containing cusiomer
infarmation. For example, we place the utmost
importance on confidentiality when mailing
documents to custommers and have a special
room for handling documents sent via mail.
Similar to the security in place for our computer
room, employees are strictly forbidden from
bringing in any personal items. Employees wish-
ing to enter the room must pass through rigor-

ous screening measures such as fingerprint veri-
fication and security level clearance before being
allowed inside. All of these measures ensure the
safety and security of our customers’ informa-
tion.

1590516 / IS0 [EC21001 / 101320
Verification mark

1SQ/IEC27001:2005 certification for consumer financ-
ing and credit card-related information processing
carried out by our Infarmation Systems Division

Fingerprint identification



For Our Shareholders and Investors

TRECEEE  Timely and Ongoing Fair Disclosure S

bind Investors

Takefuji is listed on the First Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange and on the London Stock Exchange.
We take our relationship with investors seriously and strive to ensure timely, fair and wide-ranging in-
formation disclosure as well as proactive investor relations.

Number of meetings, interviews and conference calls with investors and analysts in FY 2008
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Aiming for Greater
Corporate Value

Disclosure Policy

Takefuji discloses information in compliance
with the Rule on Timely Disclosure of Carporate
Informatien by Issuers of Listed Secuiity (Timely
Disclosure Rule). We disclose such information
on TDnet of Tokyo Stock Exchange and on our
Website, aiming at fair and broad-ranged disclo-
sure. We also voluntarily disclose information
which is not covered by the Timely Disclosure
Rule, 1o media and on our Website if it is benefi-
cial for investors and general public. Since Take-
fuji became listed on the London Stock Exchange
(LSE) in March 2000, we have carried out our
disclosure activities as fairly as possible and in
an appropriate manner through various media
and our IR Website (http:/fwww.takefuiji.co.jp/
corp_ef). Since then, we have been disclosing
the latest information on important corporate
and business topics to the LSE in a timely man-
ner {within 72 hours of disclosure on TDnet}.
Cnline Disclosure

Cur IR Website presents wide-ranging infor-
mation in both Japanese and English, including
news releases, corporate and stock infarmation,
financial and market data. We renew informa-
tion to increase the convenience of our anline
services.

Main IR Activities
Financial Results Briefing

After announcing Second Quarter and full-
year results, we regularly hold IR Explanatory
Meetings to explain our business performance {0
institutional investors, analysts, and the press.
Overseas IR Activities

We believe that direct communication with
investors and shareholders, both in Japan and
abroad, is highly important. We occasionally
visit gverseas institutional investors and share-
holders, mainly in Europe, the United States, and
Asia, and also actively participate in investor fo-
rums held overseas from time {0 time. We accept
not only interviews with foreign investors who
visit the Company, but also conference calls with
them.
Domestic IR Activities

In Japan, we take every opportunity to hold
frequent IR meetings with institutional investors
and analysts. In May 2006, we started IR Brief-

ings intended for retail investors. We wilt con-
tinue IR activities for investors in Japan and
overseas, and ensure that all relevant company
information was disclosed in a timely and highly
transparent manner.

FTSE4Good Global Index Listing

The FTSEAGood Global Index is a globally rec-
ognized standard of measuring corporate re-
sponsibility to facilitate selection of investments
by those who have a strong interest in carporate
social responsibility (CSR) and sustainability.
Takefuji has been registered in the FTSE4Good
Global Index since March 2002, and in the FTSE-
4Good Japan index (for Japanese stocks} since
its establishment in September 2004,

We feel privileged to be registered in these
indices and believe that it represenis an objec-
tive evaluation of our CSR activities; activities
that have continued over the years in order to
express our appreciation to the society that has
supported us and hetped us grow. Companies in
the indices are re-evaluated based on new crite-
ria every six months. Only those companies with
stocks that meet the criteria remain in the index.
In March 2008, Takefuji was re-evaluated and
received certification for continued listing.

FTSE4Good Certificate of Membership

Certt.cate of Membershep
Takehuii
9

FTSEAGood

irdoa &

Distribution of Shares by Type of Shareholders (%)

As of March 31, 2008

Number of Shareholders 46,667

Number of Total Shares Quistanding
147,245 {thousand shares)

mfinancial Institutions
a Indwiduals and Others
@ Foraign Institutions and Oth.ers
Qthet Instititions
Secunities Companies

As of March 31, 2007

Number of Shateholders 31,469

Number of Total Shates Qutstanding
147,285 {thousand shares)

As of March 31, 2007

Hote 1) 1,000 shares under the name of Japan Secunties Depositary
Centes, inc. are classified as “Other Institutions.”

Hote 2}6,589 thausand shares of treasury stack are classified a4
“Individuals and Others.”

As of March 31, 2008

Note 132,000 shares under the name of Japan Securities Depositary
Center, Inc. are dassidied as “Other Institutions.”

Nete 2)9,647 thousand shares of wreasury steck are classified as
"tndwviduals and Others.”
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For Employees

: N\

SELLES  Employees—the Source of Our Dynami'srhg

Our employee training philosophy focuses on nurturing honest and courteous employees who abide by
the rules and regulations and offer the finest services in line with our "Customer First” philosophy. We
also strive to ensure a good working environment for our employees.

Takefuji's percentage of female branch office managers is the highest of Japanase financial institutions 8 9 0
e 9%

L (A5 of March 31, 2008)

Education and Training System

Yearly Distance-learning Courses (begirning irs May} One-On-One Training

+Training for ditferent
Fields / Levels

=Branch Manager
Candidate Training

sBranch Manager
Training

sBlock Manager

‘ Employeels E T TR ' Candidate Training
L Ny - S T3S nallscaleYonzsiteN raining ko

’[:t.ﬁi)dg@ﬁb _ £ W, 7 , FL : «Marketing Manager
| | ity Gy Candidate Training
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’ Training and Work Environment

Recruitment

Recognizing the importance of compliance
policy in our operations, we give higher priority
to those who demonstrate the ability to follow
commonly accepted standards of behavior and
who respect the law, as well as abide by our cor-
porate regulations. We also actively recruit mid-
career personnel {including managers) to enrich
our human resources. Employing the disabled is
also a major pillar of our recruitment policy and
we reached the statutory employment rate {em-
ployed 66 people —1.88% as of June 2008).

Promotion

To heighten motivation of our employees and
make full use of their abilities, we employ a mer-
it-based promotion system free from bias related
10 age, gender, and/or education. Furthermore,
we actively promote female employees to mana-
gerial positions. As of the end of March 2008,
female managers included three regional branch
managers (37.5% of total), six block managers
{20.7% of total}, 104 branch office managers
{28.9% of total). We are proud ta acknowledge
our female managers’ hard work to respond to
customers' needs and their unique qualities
which offer another dimension to company man-
agement policies. At present, training programs
are being offered to produce more women block
managers.

Employee Education

We have focused on building trust with our
customers. To this end, we provide employees
with a variety of education programs including
one-on-one training, particularly emphasizing
our “Customer First” policy and our “gratitude”
to stakeholders.

At the head office, we principally provide
training courses that aim to help managers io
fully undersiand our compliance-centered man-
agement policy. We also encourage employees
to foster awareness of our compliance policy as
well as self-discipline and business skills through
programs, including branch office manager can-
didate training, branch office manager training,
block manager candidate training, and market-
ing manager candidate training, in order to de-
velop their management skills.

In addition to the head office, we have five

training centers throughout Japan, in Sapporo,
Sendai, Nagoya, Osaka and Fukuoka. At these
centers, we offer a variety of training sessions
for different levels and fields, including courses
dealing with compliance issues.

In FY 2008, we held 40 training sessions {for a
total of 381 hours) at the head office for 977
employees and 2,000 sessions {4,400 hours) at
our training centers for 14,455 employees.

Employee Welfare and Benefits
Staying Heaithy

In cooperation with the Takefuji Health Insur-
ance Association, employees can take advan-
tage of regular health examinations and fallow-
up examinatiens, the full costs of which are
covered by Takefuji and the Assaciation. Almost
100% of our employees take the reqular health
examination every year.
sDarmitories for Single Employees and

Corporate Housing for Transferees

In supporting our employees’ lifestyles, we
have dormitories for unmarried emgployees and
subsidized corporate housing for transferees.
#Contracts with Recreational Facilities

Takefuji has contracts with recreational facili-
ties that grant special discounts 1o employees
and their families and friends.
sInternal Financing, Savings and [nvestment,

Employee Shareholder Association

For employees, we have a |oan program with
advantageous interest rates, an employee share-
holder association that encourages long-term
asset formation, and an accumulation savings
system,

National Branch Office Managers’ Meeting held for the first time in five years

eChildcare and Family Care Leave System

Takefuji strongly believes that maintaining a
wark-life balance is important for its employees’
welfare and therefore supports childcare and
family care leave. Cursently, 100% of new moth-
ers at Takefuji have taken advantage of childcare
leave. We are striving to create a work environ-
ment that encourages employees to take pater-
nity leave as well. We aim 1o enhance childcare
suppart even further, by offering longer child-
care leave, time off for taking care of children,
and expanding the scope of our shorsened work-
day system. We listen to our employees’ opin-
jons on family care leave and are working hard
to create a framework that satisfies both em-
ployees and their families.

Number of Employees

Full-time Employees 2,625
Male 1,423
Femate 1,202
Part-time Employees (Female} 872

As of March 31, 2008
Employees Using Child-Care Leave

No. of Employees Ratio
Fy 2006 62 of 64 97%
FY 2007 48 of 48 100%
FY 2008 510f51 100%

Employees With Disabilities
Tota) No.of Employees  With Disabilities  Employment Rate

FY 2006 4477 4 1.65%
FY 2007 3,981 68 1.70%
FY 2008 3497 57 1.63%

TAKEFL)I CORPORATION- 27



For Local Communities

i For Local

Pl Close Ties With Local Communities

As a way of expressing our gratitude, we contribute to local communities all over Japan. With the motto
of “start with what we can do,” we continue encouraging employees at branch offices to engage in so-
cial contribution activities that help local communities.

Number of participants in FY 2009 Takefuji Volunteer Month
o ; ﬂﬂ
a7 AT

- |
-

Cleanup activity

ASHINAGA wandﬂ

Ashinaga P-Walk 10
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’ Social Contribution Activities

Employee Volunteer Activities
Takefuji Cleanup Campaign

Once a month, a Takefuji Cleanup Day is held.
Our employees volunteer to clean up the streets
around our branch offices in order to show our
gratitude to the community. This activity re-
ceived the Small Kindness Movement Award. [t
has been our pleasure to see reciprocal expres-
sions of appreciation between the community
and our employees.

Takefuji Volunteer Month

Takefuji Volunteer Month commences in late
April every year. For one month, employees are
encouraged to take part in volunteer activities.

In FY 2009, we participated in beach cleanup
campaigns, a valunteer walk {Ashinaga P-Walk
10), forest preservation volunteer, guide dog
fund-raisers, and other events. A total of 1,289
people were involved in these activities, which
represents double of FY 2008.

Participating in Mt. Fuji Clean Volunteer

On August 19, 2007, 120 peaple from Takefu;i
participated in the Mt. Fuji clean activity spon-
sored by “The association of keeping clean Mt.
Fuiji forever,” which is operated by five local gov-
ernments and organizations near Mt. Fuji. Our
corparate name, “Takefuji,” comes from Mt.
Fuiji, hoping that we shall grow to a grand, beau-
tifu! and considerate company like Mt. Fuji.

They were favored with fine weather on the
day and split into two groups, one for cleaning
between 5th station up to new 7th station and
the other group for the HOE! promenade. They
collecied rubbish such as plastic bottles and
cigarette butts for two hours while enjoying
magnificent panorama view with clouds.

Participation in -
“JCFA Blood Donation Activity™

Takefuji Corporation participated in "JCFA
Bload Donation Activity,” which started on Jan-
uary 15, 2008 and lasted for about a month,
JCFA, or Japan Consumer Finance Association,
has been participating in this activity as cooper-
ation to Japanese Red Cross Saciety since Janu-
ary 2005.

There were 16 venues available across the
country in 2008.

We have been continuously cooperating since
the activity started and in 2008, the third year, a
total of 111 people from Takeiuji participated
from all over Japan.

“St. Valentine's Day Charity”

Takefuji encouraged all the directors and em-
ployees to participate in the "St. Valentine's Day
Charity”. This is to donate a part of the money
spent on St.Valentine's Day and White Day gifts.
A total of 2,226 people participated in the char-
ity and the total amount of ¥2,470,500 collected
was donated to the Schelarship Foundation for
Traffic Accident Orphans, Japanese Red Crass
Society, and the Central Community Chest of Ja-
pan to financially assist people with disabilities
and children of traffic victims.

Support for
the Small Kindness Movement

This project was initiated by employees. Since
then, used stamps have been collected and do-
nated to the Small Kindness Mavement, which
utilizes the money for various aid activities in de-
veloping countries. We donated 282 Kg of used
stamps from January 2007 to May 2008.

Social Welfare Activities
Training Guide Dogs

Since 1984, Takefuji has made donations to
various guide dog associations to help the visu-
ally impaired achieve greater participation in
society. Additionally, during Takefuji Volunteer
Month, we conducted guide dog fund-raisers at
nine locations across the country with 31 par-
ticipants.

Children's Aid

We regularly donate tickets for sporting and
other events to child-welfare facilities to help
make children happy. To date, we have invited
941 children to Women's Volleyball-Premier
League from FY 2005 to FY 2008.

Mental Health Care for Orphans

We participate in Ashinaga P-Walk 10, an
event held by orphaned students to raise aware-
ness of the importance of mental health care for
orphans. Employees began joining the event in
2004 and in May 2008 a total of 1,135 employ-
ees and their {amilies participated in the walk at
57 locations across the country.

Takefuji Bamboo Volleyball Team

Takefuji Bambag, a voileyball team competing
in the Women's Volleyball-Premier League, holds
volleyball practice sessions at its home court in
Saitama Prefecture and other regions. In FY
2007, Takefuji Bamboo held eight practice ses-
sions for the general public, and 953 people
ranging from elementary school children to
adults participated.

The team also offer sitting volleyball practice,
a Paralympic sport and participated in a joint
practice with the sitting volleyball team in Chiba
Prefecture.

“Sitting volleyball is for thase with physical disabilities in up-
per and/or lower body to play while seated.

Letter of Appreciation from HOKKAIDO GUIDE
DOGS FOR THE BLIND ASSOCIATION
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For Environment

AN Start With “What We Can Do”

Along with its ongoing environmental activities, in October 2007, Takefuji joined Team Minus 6%, a
national project that aims to reduce greenhouse gas emissions by 6%.

Number of collected plastic bottle caps for a campaign to promote
~esource recycling and to give vaccines to children in the developing countries

(Sc-[_.'nmher 12 2007 to)

Takefuji Group Policy With Respect to Environmental Conservation Efforts oy 14, 2008

TAKEFUJI CORPORATION has involved itself in a variety of ongoing CSR activities over the years, such as supporting guide dog associa-
tions since 1934 and providing donatians to disaster-stricken areas. In addition, as a way of expressing our gratitude 1o the entire globe
and fully acknowledging the fact that the preservation and protection of our environment is a duty shared by all mankind and essential
for continued social development, we intend to fulfill eur social responsibility through ongoing efforts to promote a harmonious relation-
ship with the environment in our corporate activities and pursuit of econgmic growth.

1. We shall observe strict adherence to the Basic Environment Law and other laws and regulations pertaining to the environment.

2. We shall work to lessen the burden placed on the environment by our business activities. In order to prevent environmental pollution,
we shall not only continue our practice of using recycled paper, photocopying with used paper which does not contain private informa-
tion, and conserving electricity, but shallﬁlso m% continued efforts to promote recycling and other energy- and resource-saving
activities. .

{Since foundation, we have always been, and will continue to be, particularly conscientious with respect to the protection of personal
data, an issue that has recently gained attention as a social prablem.)
. We shall actively endeavor to deal in and promote the diffusion of products, such as water-based ink and pocket tissues made with

bagasse (the pulp remaining in sugar cane after juice has heen extracted), that are reflective of environmental and global warming
concerns,

. All staff, including the Company directors themselves, shall continue to take part in regional environmental beautification projects,
such as the "Clean-up Campaign” held every month, that the Company has worked over the years to foster, taking advantage of the
industry’s unigue strengths.

5, We shall step up our efforts to ensure that all staff and directors waork to raise the level of environmental ethics and the awareness of
recycling, resource-conservation, and energy-saving issues within the Company strictly ebserve these policies.

In addition to announcing the above policies to the general public, we shall inform the
public of any new developments in our activities, as the situation requires.
February 3, 2005
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Environmental Initiatives

Participation in Team Minus 6%

Under the framework of the Kyoto Protocol,
which is an international collaboration toward
solving global warming, Japan has proclaimed
the goal of reducing CO, emissions by 6%. To
attain this goal, Team Minus 6% was inaugu-
rated as a nationz! project under the direction of
the Ministry of the Environment. Takefu]i has
helped reduce energy consumption by partici-
pating in the "Black lllumination” campaign that
promotes turning off lights at night. To further
promote energysaving, in Sepiember 2007, we
asked an external consultant to evaluate the en-
ergy saving eificiency of our head cffice in To-
kyo.

Energy Conservation
throughout Takefuji

We take part in the “Lights Down” campaign
sponsored by the Ministry of the Environment
since 2006. In 2008, we participated twice,
turning off roof top signs at five focations includ-
ing Tokyo and Osaka, and at 360 branch offices.
In addition, we have reduced energy consump-
tion in summer by setting thermostats higher in
departments that have no direct customer con-
tact and by allowing employees in those depart-
ments to report to wark in more casual, comfort-
able clothing (Cool Biz).

Environmentally Friendly
"Eco Pocket Tissues”

In April 2005, Takefuji began using environ-
menially friendly pocket tissue as a promotional
tool that has benefited the earth in two ways.
One is the switch from oil-based ink to water-
based ink for printing the tissue packages. Qil-
based ink is an air pollutant and has been linked
to health problems, while water-based ink is a
solvent comprised of water and alcohol, a much
safer type of ink that is also less harmful to the
environment, Water-based inks are commonly
used for printing on packaging for food products
but Takefuji is the first company to use it for tis-
sue packages. The second benefit of our “Eco
Tissues” cames from the manufacturing process,
which uses a mixture comprised of 10% bagasse
{sugar cane pulp) rather than 100% wood pulp,
saving forest resource equivalent to 320 trees
annually.

Campaign to Stop Using
Disposable Wooden Chopsticks

Since April 2006, we have been carrying out a
campaign to discourage employees from using
disposable woaden chopsticks. This campaign
aims to preserve forests and raise each employ-
ee's awareness about what they can do to pro-
tect the environment.

Plastic Bottle Cap Collection Campaign

In September 2007, we initiated a campaign
10 collect plastic bottle caps at our head office
and at corporate apartments for employees and
donate the caps to a nonprofit organization
(NPQ}. The collected caps will be sent to recy-
clers by the NPQ, the Ecocap Movement, and
revenues from the recycled caps will be used ta
buy vaccinations for children in developing
countries, As of May 14, 2008, we have col-
lected 105,080 caps that enabled the purchase
of vaccines for 131 children.
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Plastic bottle cap collection campaign

4 ™
Environmental impact Indicators
Promoting the activities of enviranmental preservation, the Company has surveyed the indicators
on environmental impact. Here we detail the energy consumption, such as electricity, gas and water,
used by the Company's head office building, and the gasoline used for the vehicles owned by 360
branch offices.
Energy Consumption
Source of Energy FY 2007 FY 2008
Electricity used at head office (kWh} 4,561,248 4,842,840
Gas used at head office (m?) 121,408 130,414
Water used at headguarters building (m?) 15,635 16,6594
Gasoline used for branch offices vehicles (£) 383,580 241,833
C0O; Emission Conversion Calculations (Unit: kg-CQ.)
Emission Source FY 2007 Fy 2008
Electricity used at head office 2,531,493 2,687,776
Gas used at head office 252,487 manz
Water used at head office 5,629 6,010
Gasoline used for branch offices vehicles 890,542 561,454
Total 3,680,15 3,526,457
{Mate) The conversion calculations for kg-C0, of efectricity and gas used at the head office, and for gasoline used
far branch offices vehicles are based on the CQ, emission coefficient of the Ministerizl Ordinance on Calcu-
lation of Greenhouse Gas Emissions Emitted by Specified Emitters {March 2006, Ministry of Economy, Trade
and Industry and Ministry of the Eavironment, Ordinance No. 3), In the case of the kg-CG; conversion of
water used, we used the list of CO, emission coefficients {updated in June 2006) provided by the Japan
Center for Climate Change Actions {JCCCA).
\. W,
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Other Activities

Other

Activities

Advertising / PR Activities
Emphasizing Our CSR Philosophy

Takefuji has launched a new advertising campaign to enlighten consumers about the proper use of cash
advances while continuing our public relations program to promote greater understanding of our ac-
tivities related to CSR and compliance as well as corporate policies.

TV commercial

Newspaper advertisements
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New PR and Advertising Activities
eNew “Enlightenment” TV Commercials

In April 2008, we began broadcasting a new TV commercial based on a
newspaper theme.

Appearing in the ads as the main character is Mr. Takenori Emoto, a for-
mer representative of the Upper House of the Diet and currently a profes-
sional baseball commentatar. In the cemmercials, he talks about the proper
use of cash advances in an easy-to-understand way that atso emphasizes
Takefuji's pricritization of compliance in management activities.

To communicate the proper use of cash advances as the road to "Enlight-
enment,” we use newspapers as a symbolic medium. In the commercial, Mr.
Emoto stands up on the page of our newspaper advertisement and talks
about the impartance of reading the terms and conditions of the loan
agreement, striking a balance between income and spending, and planning
a repayment schedule carefully. As Mr. Emoto talks, close-ups of the imper-
tant paints written on the newspaper ad are shown to add visuat impact. At
the end of the commercial, the female employees in the newspaper ad pap
up out of the page, proclaiming “We are Takefuji.” This sincere and cheerful
approach reflects our customer service.
=Corporate Advertising Campaign

Taking the form of Takefuji's founding spirit by expressing our heartfelt

gratitude to our customers, our advertising of FY 2009 includes a series of -

advertisements that will introduce part of our CSR activities.

By highlighiing some of the activities through which we contribute to
society, such as valunteer work and the support for training of guide dogs,
we hope to reach out to consumers with whom we have had little opportu-
nity to interact and show how we are fulfilling our social responsibility.

Takefuji will continue to use newspaper and magazine advertising as well
as its Website to convey its CSR principle of “contributing ta people and
society, and gaining the trust of peaple and society” based on its helief that
building trust is a fundamental tenet of its business.
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| FINANCIAL DATA

[ BALANGE SHEETS | T | T ¥ R i
Fiscal Year Ended 2008/3 2007/
¥ Millions [ Proportion| Change ¥ Millicns | Proportion| Change
Item (%) (%) (%) (%)
ASSETS
(Current assets:
Cash in hand and at banks 51,354 {10.3) 57,219 4.1
Direct cash loans to customers 1,195,328 84.7 {16.5) 1,431,848 89.8 (7.0
Installment receivables 557 (4.3) 582 17.8
Securities 13,000 - - -
Accrued interest income on direct cash loans to customers 10,862 {15.9) 12,918 5.0
Deferred income tax assets 25,364 23.2 20,590 5.6
Other current assets 106,131 65.4 64,158 2.0
Less: Allowance for credit losses (143,998) (4.8) (151,262) 0.6
Total current assets 1,258,598 89.2 (12.4) 1,436,054 90.1 6.7)
Fixed assets:
Tangible fixed assets 34,436 (3.6) 35,705 (4.1
Intangible fixed assets 5,229 3.9 5,035 (12.7)
Other investments and other assets 112,312 4.2) 117,221 8.9
Total fixed assets 151,978 10.8 {3.8) 157,960 99 (5.8)
Total assets 1,410,576 100.0 (1.5 1,594,014 100.0 (10.5)
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowings 22,884 43.0 16,000 12.3
Current portion of long-term borrowings 94,274 (14.7) 110,569 (3.0)
Other current liabilities 19,489 8.1 21,203 (49.8)
Total current liabilities 136,647 9.7 {7.5) 147,773 9.3 {43.4)
Fixed liabilities:
Bonds 161,083 16 158,479 (30.7)
Long-term borrowings 284,007 (13.6) 328,791 7.7
Deferred income tax liabilities 4,131 (13.5) 4,777 —
Allowance for losses for refund of interest received from customers 386,256 (21.0) 488,798 —
Other fixed liabilities 9,555 (21.5) 12,169 {24.8)
Total fixed liabilities 845,032 59.9 (14.9) 993,015 62.3 80.5
Total liabilities 981,680 69.6 {13.9) 1,140,787 71.6 40.7
NET ASSETS
Shareholders’ equity:
Common stock 30,478 0.0 30,478 0.0
Capital surplus 52,263 0.0 52,263 0.0
Retained earnings 388,188 (3.9) 403,969 {56.0)
Treasury stock (48,248) 18.3 (40,776) 0.0
Total shareholders’ equity 422,682 30.0 (5.2) 445,934 279 {53.5)
Valuation and foreign currency translation adjustments:
Net unrealized gains on other investments in securities, net of taxes 1,79 (72.2) 6,432 (32.5)
Deferred hedge gains or losses 4,383 409.1 861 -
Total valuation and foreign currency translation adjustments 6,174 0.4 (15.3) 7,293 05 (23.5)
Share subscription rights: 41 0.0 - - — —
Total net assets 428,897 30.4 {5.4) 453,227 28.4 (53.2)
Total liabilities and net assets 1,410,576 100.0 (11.5) 1,594,014 100.0 (10.5)

*Figures are rounded 1c the nearest appropriate unit.
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FINANCIAL DATA

SHATEMIEDTS @F ]
Fiscal Year Ended 2008/3 2007/3
¥ Millions | Proportion| Change ¥ Millions | Proportion| Change
Item (%) (%) (%) (%)
Operating revenues 269,452 100.0 (17.9) 328,045 100.0 (6.2
Interest income on direct cash loans 261,981 (17.7) 318,49 6.7)
Commissions earned 72 (17.2) 87 318
Other financial income 2,930 6.7 3,139 356.9
Other operating income 4,468 (29.4) 6,328 (16.2)
Operating expenses 225,711 83.8 (54.3) 493,884 150.6 87.8
Financial expenses 21,383 (1.2) 21,651 38
Other operating expenses 204,328 {(56.7) 472,233 95.1
Advertising expenses 4,843 (50.7) 9,818 (20.1)
Provisions for credit losses 90,984 (19.9) 113,642 (6.8)
Provisions for losses for refund of interest received from cusomers 57,854 (80.1) 290,449 1,190.9
Personnel expenses 19,662 {4.0) 20,479 (6.6)
Handling charges 11,115 3.0 10,793 34
Other 19,869 {26.6) 27,052 (21.1)
Operating income 43,741 16.2 - (165,839) (50.6) -
Non-operating income 969 0.4 {3.5) 1,004 0.3 (67.4)
Non-operating expenses 4,044 1.5 354.4 890 0.2 595.3
Ordinary income 40,666 15.1 - (165,726} {50.5) -
Extraordinary income 427 01 (61.6) 1,112 0.3 {96.1)
Extraordinary losses 32,115 11.9 (88.2) 273,025 83.2 388.8
Income before income taxes 8,978 33 — (437,639) (133.4) —
Corporate taxes, inhabitants taxes and enterprise taxes 571 0.2 (97.3) 21,400 6.5 {56.8)
Deferred income tax expenses (4,658) (1.7) - 22,338 6.8 -
Net income (loss) 13,064 4.8 — (481,377} (146.7) -

*Figures are rounded 1o the nearest appropriate unit.
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TOWAL GEVRROUES - o R

¥ Millions
500,000
400,000 381,091
356825 349,766
328,045
300,000
269,452
200,000
100,000
0
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
(¥ Millions/%)
Fiscal Year Ended 200473 2005/3 200613 200773 200873
Reverues 381,091 356,825 349,766 328,045 269,452
Interest on Loans 371,943 347,474 341,463 318491 261,981
Other Finandial Income 66 144 687 3,139 2,930

Collction rom Bag Debts
Py Wma | 113 8213 6559 5284 3312

Other 969 934 1,057 1431 1,229
Revenue Growth Rate (%) (9.1) (6.4) (2.0} 6.2) (17.9)

¥ Millions

150,000

120598 444 706
100,000

50,000

43,741

P O N o PN
0 . . {165,839} .

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

¥ Millions)
Fiscal Year Ended 200473 200573 2006/3 200773 200873

Operating Income 121,518 114,706 86,817 (165839}t 43,741

(*1) The Company recorded ¥290.4 billion as operating expenses due to the
provisioning of the allowance for losses from interest refund to
customers in accordance with the Auditing Treatment for Recording an
Allowance for Losses from Claims to Consumer Finance Companies, etc.
for Interest Refunding, Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
Industry Audit Practice Committee Report No.37.

(¥ Millions)
Fiscal Year Ended 200473 200573 200673 200773 20083
Ordinary Income 137,565 117,773 89,766 (165,726)'" 40,666

{*1) The Company recorded ¥290 .4 billion as operating expenses due to the
provisioning of the allowance for losses from interest refund to customers
in accordance with the Auditing Treatment for Recording an Allowance
for Losses from Claims to Consumer Finance Companies, etc, for Interest
Refunding, Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Industry
Audit Practice Committee Report Ne.37.

CIRBDYARY DICONE i B 7 INCOVE LY |
¥ Milliors. ¥ Millions
150,000 100,000
117,773 AL
100,000 60,000 :
50,000
20,000
0 . . . (165.726) . 0 ta1.377)
(200,000) (500,000) | i
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

(¥ Milions)
Fiscal Year Ended 20043 200573 20063 200773 200873
Net Income 74,356 66,711 3908001 (481,377)9 13,0644

(*2) An extraordinary loss of ¥53.1 billion was recorded due to the adoption
of accounting standard for impairment of fixed assets.

(*3) An extraordinary loss of ¥272.0 biltion was recorded due to the fact
stated in (*1}.

(*4) Extraordinary loss of ¥29.7 billion is recorded due to liguidation of a debt
assumptiun contract.
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PROFITABILITY

OFERATTNG MICTMIEE / CETDHIES ORBINARY DICTVIE 7 REVERIES
% %
45 45
319 321 30
% 248
15.1
i5 16.2 5
0 0
At ™ P NS NN N N N S R S AN RO T W Y Y T N VAT e Ta W N L W W Wt
(45 (45)
(60) (50.6) (60) (50.5)
2004 2005 006 2007 2008 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
(%) (%)
Fiscal Year Ended 2004/3 200573 200613 200013 200873 Fiscal Year Ended 200443 20053 2006/3 200773 200873
i Crdinary Income / .
Operating lncome /3, g 321 248 G060 162 Revenues 36.1 33.0 25.7 (50.5)¢7 157

Revenues

{*} The Company recorded ¥290.4 billion as eperating expenses due to the
provisioning of the allowance for losses from interest refund to customers
in accordance with the Auditing Treatment for Recording an Allowance for
Losses from Claims to Consumer Finance Companies, etc. for Interest
Refunding, Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Industry
Audit Practice Committee Report No.37.

(*) The Company recorded ¥290.4 billion as operating expenses due to the
provisioning of the allowance for losses from interest refund to customers
in accordance with the Auditing Treatment for Recerding an Allowance for
Losses from Claims to Consumer Finance Companies, etc. for Interest
Refunding, Japanese institute of Certified Public Accountants, industry
Audit Practice Committee Report No.37.

CERAL AN ACMINISTRATIVE BTENSES / CEVEUES

NEIEINGO M AR EVENTES R ,‘:‘f'f A jf
%
30
20 195 187

10
0
R S A et o W W W W W s e

(+40)

(150) o eed

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
(%)
Fiscal Year Ended 200473 200573 2006/3 20073 200873

Net lncome / Revenues  19.5 18.7 11,200 (146,7)¢d 4809

(*1) An extraordinary loss of ¥53.1 billion was recorded due to the adoption
of accounting standard for impairment of fixed assets,

{*2) The Company recorded ¥290.4 billion as operating expenses and ¥272.0
billion as extraordinary loss due to the provisioning of the allowance for
losses from interest refund to customers in accordance with the Auditing
Treatment for Recording an Allowance for Losses from Claims to
Consumer Finance Companies, etc. for Interest Refunding, lapanese
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Industry Audit Practice
Committee Report No.37.

{*3) Extraordinary loss of ¥29.7 billion is recorded due to liquidation of a debz
assumption contract.

%
150

120

90

30

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

(¥ Milbons/%)
Fiscal Year Ended 200472 200573 200643 20073 2008/3

General and Administrative .
Expensesfevenues (%) 62.3 61.2 69.2 144,019 758

Operating Expenses 259,573 242,119 262,948 493,884 225711
Financial Expenses 22,218 23,876 20,867 21,651 21,383

General and )
Adminisiaine Expenses 237,355 218243 242,082 472,233V 204,328
(*) The Company recorded ¥290.4 billion as operating expenses due to the
provisioning of the allowance for losses from interest refund to customers
in accordance with the Auditing Treatrment for Recording an Allowance for
Losses from Claims to Consumer Finance Companies, etc, for interast
Refunding, Japanese Institute of Cerntified Public Accountants, Industry
Audit Practice Committee Report No.37.
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I PROFITABILITY

PHRSONNE RPN ¢ GEVEDUES } ADVERTISING EXCENSES 1 REVENUES i)
% %
10 5
8 s
70 73 35
64 6.3 6.2
6 3 29 30
4 2 18
18
2 ]
0 0
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
{¥ Millions'%) (¥ Milliors/%)
Fistal Year Ended 2004/3 200573 20063 200773 20083 Fiscal Year Ended 20043 200573 200673 200713 200813
Personnel Expenses 24,236 24,817 21,926 20,479 19,662 Advertising Expenses 11,120 6,471 12,289 9818 43843
Revenues 381001 356825 349766 328,045 269,452 Revenues 381,091 356,825 349,766 328.045 269,452
Personnel Expenses / Advertising Expenses /
el e 64 70 63 62 73 g 29 18 35 30 18
| ASSETS
TR ASSETS I OHARARY INCOME / IOTAL ASSETS 1
¥ Millions %
2,500,000 10
2.000.000 1,932,033 1,913,832 5
1,780,265
1,594,014
1,500,000 1,410,576 0
1,000,000 )
500,000 {10
0 (30
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
¥ Millions/%) (%)
Fistal Year Ended 200473 200573 200673 200773 200873 Eiscal Year Ended 2004/3 200573 200673 20003 200873
Total Assets 1,932,033 1,913,832 1,780,265 1,594,014 1410576 Ordinary Income 7 o
Cunent Assels 3 1,662,310 1,636,126 1,539,805 1,436,054 1,258,598 TolalAssers | m 78 61 49 8§ 2.7
Teed Ascls @ 217,687 202411 167,769 157,060 151,978 et mgr;tesimm > 38 os 1 GBS 09

Deffomed Charges N~ 52,027 75,296 72,692 - -
Current Ratio (%) 620.7 %41.0 590.0 971.8 9211
Qther Assets Ratio (%) 24.2 21.0 17.3 34.9 354

Notes: 1. Current Ratio=Current Assets (Fiscal year-end)YCurrent Liabilities
{Fiscal year-end) x100
2. Other Assets Ratio=0Other Assets (Fiscal year-end)/Shareholders’
Eguity (Fiscal year-end) x100

Notes: 1. Crdinary Income/Total Assets (Yearly Average) x 100
2. Net Income/Tetal Assets {Yearly Average) x 100

(*1) The other expenses of ¥53.1 billion was recorded due 1o the adoption of
accounting standard for impairment of fixed assets.

(*2) The Company recorded ¥29G.4 billion as operating expenses due to the
provisioning of the allowance for losses from interest refund to
customers in accordance with the Auditing Treatment for Recording an
Allowance for Losses from Claims to Consumer Finance Companias, ate.
for Interest Refunding, lapanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
Industry Audit Practice Committee Report No,37

(*3) An extraordinary loss of ¥272.0 billion was recorded due to the fact
stated in (*2).
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DIRECT CASH LOANS TO CUSTOMERS

CUTSTANBIRNG LOANS B} EEI0N

CUTSIANBING (LEANS / MURIEER OF CUSTORMIER ACTOUBITS
¥ Millions  {Accounts) Thousand
2,000000 3,000
1,578,729 68775
1,600,000 2,400 1568, 1,540,046
1,431,848
1,200,000 1,800
200,000 1,200
400,000 600
0 0
2004 2005 2006 007 2008
(¥ Millions/%)
Fiscal Year Ended 200473 200573 200673 200773 200873
Unsecured G
Outstanding Loans 1,578,729 1,568,725 1,540,046 1,431,848 1,195,328
Growth Rate (%) (5.8) {0.6) {1.8) (7.0} (16.5)
Nomber of Ursecured
Laan Accouets - 2,602,964 2,442,560 2,322,917 2,125539 1,833,316
Number of Credit
Carcholder Accounts 158,941 218957 254,665 284,825 294,860
Average Balance OQuistanding
per Account (¥ Thousand) 607 642 663 674 652

28.8 Billion <
2.4% ;

Total

1,195.3
(¥ Billion)

155.5 Billion 7
130%

As of March 31, 2008

" " Hokkaido [JTohoku [JKanto [ Chubu [JKinki
B Chugoku [~ Shikoku [ Kyushu

CUTSTANBING (LEAKE B (UEREST RAIE

QUTSTANRING LEANS B ANOURTY

As of March 31, 2007
As of March 31, 2008

[327.375% [0 25.550% {-23.360% W18.250% [ Other

As of March 31, 2007
As of March 31, 2008

[ ¥300,000 or less []Over ¥300,000 - ¥500,000
1 Over ¥500,000 - ¥1,000,000 [k Over ¥1,000,000
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| cREDIT LOSSES

Loss Ratio (%) s

y 2 § AN 3 B . &
AULGWANCE FOR CREDIT (LOSSE | | JRITE-Q | R | -,
¥ Millions ¥ Millions %
150,000 150,430 151,262 143.908 150,000 10
136,286 137,000 R 134,998
120,000 120,000 g
91,183 100,279
" 98248
90,000 90,000 [ -
60,000 60,000 4
30,000 30,000 2
[} 0 0
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
(¥ Millions) (¥ Millions/%}
Fiscal Year Ended 200413 2005/3 200673 20073 200873 fiscal Year Ended 200413 2005/3 200673 20073 200873
Allowance for 136.286 137.000 150430 151262 143998 Write-offs [ 134,998 112,858 91,183 100,279 98,248
Credit Losses ' ' ’ : ! Wite-ofis/ =
Outstanding Loans (%) 8.55 7.19 592 7.00 8.22
Collection from Bad Debts
Preicusly Witten-off 8,113 8,213 6,559 5.284 3,312
Net Credit Losses 126,885 104,646 84,624 94,994 94,936
Net Credit 804 667 549 653  7.94

I REFUND OF INTEREST RECEIVED FROM CUSTOMERS AND PORTION OF PRINCIPAL IMPAIRED

ITEREST REPAID (CORTION CfF PRINEIAL RIPAIE0)

3

; ——— ..
REFUNDD OF IVEREST CEVED (aion cusonters I
¥ Millions.
100,000 99,154
80,000
64,050
60,000 H
40,000
20,000
10,981
6,940
0 e
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
{¥ Millions)
Fiscal Year Ended 20043 200573 20063 200773 200873
Refund of Interest
Received from Castamers 6,940 10,981 18,699 84,050 99,154

¥ Millions
75,000
60,000 61,242
45,000 44,669
30,000
17,321
15,000
0
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
(¥ Mill:ons}
Fiscal Year Ended 200413 200573 20063 20073 200873
Interest Repaid
{Portion of principal — — 17321 44669 61,242
tmpaired)

(*} This itern had been included in write-offs untit FY2005/3.

40 TAKEFUJI CORPORATION




ANALYSIS OF LOAN PORTFOLIO

QUITSTANBING EANS B TRPE (ISR AYEYAGE)

¥ Millions

¥ Biltions

8ogo0 ST

(40000 oL

20000

2004

100000

1,569 ,

00000 e

ST

2005

..[2,000

............................ 1,600

1,195
. {1,200

. |800

{400

2008

Eead Additional Loans Under
Existing Contract

I Loans Under New Contract

Repeat Contract

== Total Qutstanding Loans
(Year-End Balance)

SR LOYANS ANID RIET INCREASE (CASHING)

¥ Millions

..150000
500000 - ...
250000 -

2500000 ..

(500000)

1000000

T 652,090 ¢

682,445 . .. §5T 814 oo
547,768

o o (511,083)
(579620)  (572,036)

~..(398,109).

{750,000) .oy

e

(¥ Millions)

Fiscal Year Ended 2004/3 200573 2006/3 200773 200873 L] Loans
Write-offs e (134,975 (112,820) (108456) (100216) (98,173) am vrieofts
Interest Repaid : : - : - Repayment
nierest nepal o ding L
(Portion of Principal - - — (4667 61235 R lpamge Do
Impaired)
Qutstanding
Loans Change™C" (96896} (10004)  (28,678) (108,198) (236,520)
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| FUNDING

INTERESHEEARING DERT / RATIO O LOWG- TERM D g7

FUNDING STRUCTURE BY WACuRTy -

¥ Millions %
1,000,000 100

970,759

730.106

562,248

400,000 40

200,000 20

0 o]
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
{¥ Millions/9%)
Fiscal Year Ended 200443 20053 2006/3 200713 200873
Debt 970,750 887,163 730,106 613,840 562,248
SD"e‘t’)ft“Te““— 63550 14,250 14250 16000 22,884
EZE?'TW = 907,209 872,913 715856 597,840 539,364

Ratio of Long-
Tein Debt 0= 93,5 98.4 98.0 97.4 95.9

As of March 31, 2007

As of March 31, 2008

[ Long-Term Borrowings [ Bonds [] Short-Term Borrowings

FUNBING SOURCES ' J

FUNBING STRUCTLEE BY BASE INTEREST RATES |

As of March 31, 2007
As of March 31, 2008

Securitizations [JBonds []Foreign Banks and other institutions
] lapanese Banks [Jlease / Finance Companies
M Life and Casualty Insurance Companies { Other

As of March 31, 2007
As of March 31, 2008

[CJFixed-Rate []Long-Term Prime Rate
[ Yen Libor Rate and Others
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SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

SHARENOLEERS’ BOUIMTYY BOMNY RATNG REIVRNIONIEQUIMRGE
¥ Millions % %
1,000,000 75 064956 969,250 12
898,762
800000 60 9 86
7.2
800,000 45 6
453,227 40 20
400,000 10 428,856 3 .
200,000 15 0
%/{NV\/\«
0 0 {70 67.7)
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
(¥ Milons/36) {%)
Fiscal Year Ended 200473 20053 20063 20073 20083 Fiscal Year Ended 200473 20053 2006/3 200773 200873
Shareholders’ Equity" ™ 898,762 964,956 969,250 453,2270'2 428,856 Return on Equity 86 7.2 4000 (7702 300
EquityRetio (%) O 46,5 504 544 284 304 Notes: Return on Equity = Net Income / Shareholders' Equity (Yearly average) X 100

Notes: {*1) Including acquisition of the treasury stock.
{*2} The Company recorded ¥488.8 billion of the allowance for losses
from interest refund to customers in accordance with the
Auditing Treatment for Recording an Allowance for Losses from
Claims to Consumer Finance Companies, etc. for Interest
Refunding, Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
Industry Audit Practice Committee Report Ng.37.

{*1) The other expenses of ¥53.1 billion was recorded due to the adoption of
accounting standard for impairment of fixed assets.

{*2) The Company recorded ¥290.4 billion as operating expenses and ¥272.0
billion as extraardinary loss due to the provisioning of the allowance for
losses from interest refund to customers in accordance with the Auditing
Treatment for Recording an Allowance for Losses from Claims to
Consumer Finance Companies, €1¢. for Interest Refunding, Japanese
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Industry Audit Practice
Committee Report No.37,

Extraordinary loss of ¥29.7 billion is recorded due to liquidation of a
debt assumpticn contract.

(*3

Pl

PER SHARE DATA

VIET NCORMTE CER SHAGE FUAGEHBILDERS [EOVITY FER SHANE § BRADEIS FER SHAGE
¥ ] ¥
750 7,500 250
6.857.52 6,888.16
6,382.20 ] .
450 6,000 200 '
150 4,500 150
s000 10 322109 311559
LW L W W WAV e™
] 1,500 50
(3,500} 0 0
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
¥} ¥}
Fiscal Year Ended 200473 200573 200673 20073 200873 Fiscal Year Ended 200473 200573 200673 200713 20083
Net Income per Share 52277 473.63  277.420% (3.421.15)"¥ g3.200'% Shareholders’ Equity 6.38220 685752 6,.888.16 3.221.09" 311559
Aditsted Yearly Weighted per Share ' ‘ ' ' '

Average Number of Shares 142,149 140,723 140,706 140,706 140,172
Oustanding (Thousand)

Notes: (*1) The other expenses of ¥53.1 billion was recorded due 1o the

adoption of accounting standard for impairment of fixed assets,

(*2) The Company recorded ¥290.4 billion as operating expenses and
¥272.0 billion as extraordinary loss due to the provisiening of the
allowance for losses from interest refund to customers in
accordance with the Auditing Treatment for Recording an
Allowance for Losses from Claims to Consumer Finance Companies,
etc. for Interest Refunding, Japanese Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, Industry Audit Practice Committee Report No.37,

{*3) Extraordinary loss of ¥29.7 billion is recorded due to liquidation of
a debt assumption contract.

EQ’J‘%?Z?S O- 10000 10000 23000 23000  180.00

{*) The Company recorded ¥488.8 billion of the allowance for losses from
interest refund 1o customers in accordance with the Auditing Treatment
for Recording an Allowance for Losses from Claims 1o Consumer Finance
Companies, etc. for Interest Refunding, Japanese Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, Industry Audit Practice Commitiee Report No.37.
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| PER EMPLOYEE DATA

: CUTSTANDING LEANS (UNSECURED) MPL@YE F BR@BITARI NIV IﬂEﬁ]lﬂ}ﬂﬁl@fﬁ oo

¥ Millions  Accounts ¥ Milkions

500 1,600 486 490 60

455

A00 800 36

300 600 12

00 a0 )

AP W o Ve | .
100 200 0 . . .
i} 0 {60)
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 | 2004 2005 2008
¥ Millions) (¥ Millions)
Fiscal Year Ended 200413 200513 2006/3 200773 200873 Fiscal Year Ended 200473 2005/3 200613 200713 200873
Outstanding Loans Revenue per Employee 115 103 110 112 103
477 451 486 490 455

per Employee Operating Income per Employee 37 33 27 (57) 17
Number of Customer Qrdinzry Income:per E 42 34 28 {57) 15
Ammpergmplw'o' 786 703 733 728 698 1y Income per Erployee
Hurmiver of Net Income per Employee 22 19 12 {165) 5

urnber of Employee
at Fiscal Year-End 331 3,476 3,171 2,920 2,625

| PER BRANCH OFFICE DATA

; 2. "
OULSFANDINGROANSHUNSE@HRERIBERIMANNERIERAN @ QORI
¥ Millions Accounts
4000 7500
3,320
3,200 6.000
2,990 2971 2,945 3,040
2,400 4500
*
1600 3,000 .
800 1,500
0 0
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
{¥ Millions}
Fiscal Year Ended 200413 20053 200673 20073 200873
Qutstanding Loans per
Manned Branch Office 2,990 2,971 2,945 3,040 3,320
Number of Customer
Accounts per == 4,930 4,626 4,442 4,513 5,093
Manned Branch Qffice
Number of Manned Branch
Officas at the Year-End 528 528 523 471 360

T ¥ e 3
PROFTABILIY PER MAANNED BIRARIC ORFICE - B ki
¥ Millions
400
240 230 27
80
R W 5. ™
0
{a00)
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
{¥ Millons)
Fiscal Year Ended 200473 200573 200673 20073 200873
Revenue per
Manned Branch Qffice 722 676 669 696 748
Operating Income per
Manned Branch Office 230 217 166 {352) 122
Ordinary Income per
Manned Branch Office . 223 172 (352) 13
Net Income per
Manned Branch Office ! 126 75 (1022) 36
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MUNMEBER OF QIS UM BERI® HOEEHOESYBREGION
2,000 1,892 1,893 1,808
1,600
1,200
800 Nationwide
360
400 [1,139]
Offices
0
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
Fiscal Year Ended 20043 20053 200673 200773 200873
Number of L
Manned Branch Offices 528 528 523 an 360 As of March 31, 2008
Number of (=] i . \ of March 31,
Unmannied Branch Offices 1,363 1,364 1,374 1,257¢7 1,139
Numberof L 1892 1893 18980 17297 1500 " * Hokkaido [ Tohoku [JKanto [JChubu [J Kinki

¥en musubi

Notes: In addition, there has been one Internet branch office since 2000/3.
(*) Unmanned branch offices including automatic quick loan application

I Chugoku [ Shikoku [JKyushu
Note: Numbers in parentheses indicate unmanned branch offices excluding
Internet branch office.

OEEIGESIBYAN U MBERIOHIEN RIGHEES

MANTNED PRANTH CHACTES BV CUTSIANBING LOANS

Manned
Branch Offices
361

[105]

85.3%
308(93)

As of March 31, 2008

CINumber: 5 oriess TINumber: -9 [[]Number: 10 and over

Note: Numbers in parentheses indicate female office managers.

Total number of manned branch offices includes one Internet branch office.

Manned
Branch Offices
361

28.2%

As of March 31, 2008

. Qutstanding Loans: less than ¥1 billion  Offices: 12
[] Outstanding Loans: ¥1 billion — ¥2 billion Offices: 132
O Outstanding Loans: ¥2 billion — ¥3 biflion  Offices: 102
[ Qutstanding Loans: over ¥3 billion Offices: 115
Note: Total number of manned branch offices includes one Internet branch office.
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| ATM-RELATED DATA

NUMBER OF ATRS I COMPOSITION OF TRANSACTONS BY ™YPE  §
Takefci ATM  Teup ATM
2,500 0,000 (%)
0 20 40 60 80 100
2000 4goo0 203 2020
Loan
58.2% 37.3 4.5%
1.500 36000 withdrawal ° * 3
1,000 24,000
500 12,000
fepayment 49.2%
0 0
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
Fiscal Year Ended 200473 200573 200673 200773 200873
:::t;b:‘rr;f;:f:;u;mm; 2,034 2.029 2,025 1,856 1,618 Total 51.7%
ATMand CDs “O= 33506 36191 43,425 46216 52320
Total 35,540 38220 45,450 48,072 53,938
Takefuji ATM [JTie-up ATM _JOffice [JBank Account Transfer
B Registered Mail [JCollection Visit
AN AVIBUNT FER AT TRAMSACTIGN F ] REPAVMIERY AGUNT PER ATY TRANSACTION

.
.
~,

16.2% \.\
N N\
As of ;

9.8% ( March 31,

.\2008

16.7%

" “Under ¥10 thousand [J¥10 - ¥19 thousand

[1¥20 - ¥29 thousand  [J ¥30 — ¥39 thousand

O v40 - ¥49 thousand [l ¥50 - ¥100 thousand
~ QOver ¥100 thousand

9.5%

17.3%
As of
March 31,

2008

28.4%

—
" “Under ¥10 thousand []¥10 - ¥19 thousand
1¥20-¥29 thousand [} ¥30 - ¥3% thousand

[1¥40 - ¥49 thousand [l ¥50 - ¥59 thousand
¢ " Ower ¥60 thousand
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| NEW CUSTOMER-RELATED DATA

INEWIGT ST OMERFAGO IS @ NIRYAMERIA

el 10.5% 105% 21.2%

? 1]0 2|0 3|0 4[0 SIO GIO ?ID SIO 9|0 ﬁ?t))
Year ended March 31, 2007 3.1%
Office counter [ERTOR=DIA 19.4% 215% | 28.8% 16.3%
(SR 10 3% 4.9% 21.1% 45.5% 94% 8.8%
39.1% 7.0% 11.7% |

{

¥

Year ended March 31, 2008 3.0%
Office counter e 21.59% 20.3% 23.4% 22.9%
AT O 89% 4.7% 24.7% 40.7% 39% 11.2%
ICEN 9.4% 10.2% 23.3% 35.2% 7.0% 149%
MW Word of Mouth, E Distributed [ Signs aTv [ Newspaper, [ Other -
Introduction Materials Magazine

PUACE @ CORTTACT {NEW ACTOUNITS)

FY
ended

March 2008

{1 office Counter [ ¥en-musubi (During regular office hours)
O ¥en-musubi {After regular office hours)

UREER OfF BORROWINGS GONSTMER
(FAGICE COMIPANTES - ~ (IR CUSTOMIERS

ended
March 2008 )

o0 O O2 O3 M4
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CUSTOMER PROFILE

(%}
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 B0 90 o0
! | l ] | ] | | | ! I
Exsting M% 69.5% Female 30.5%
Gender ‘ N -]
New Néle 72.2% Female 27.8%
Existing Married 49?% Single 50.1%
Marital - S -
Status . — : -
New Married 42.5%‘ Single 57.5%
T 205 143% 305 253% PRV IN 505 argl owe 39 97
Male 70.5% 295% Male 73.2% % 268% Male 72.8% 27.2%  Male 65.1% Female 34.9%

Age Female Femnale Female

New 20s ,. 30s 241 % : 1 R IR Sk anel ower 24 2%
[ Male 70.0% female 300%__ Male 73.1% 26.9% Male 72.4% 27.6%_ Male 74.0% 26_._0°/‘.:
Female Female Female
Existing Company health ins&ance 55.4% National health insurance 44.6%
Health ' T -
Insurance A . ' J
New Company health i<~+rance 56.8% National health insurance 43.2%
Dormitory
Company-owned House 2.6%
Own house {with mortgage) 3.7%  Public housing apariment — Condominium —|
- 5 T % T T
st Remigl bewse,  Apartment .
Bxsting Oqg_g%se ; f@%igps%ﬂi RIS 82% 17.7% QS
Residence A \ !

' Own house
14.9%

: e i._ﬂ‘m B
1]2)(9)(%) % 1
Public housing apartment—[
Condominium

Company-owned House 2.6%
Dormitory

Apartment ¢ g, BATS 1%

wn house (with mortgage) 3.8°

As of March 31, 2008
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CUSTOMER PRQFILE

(%)
? 1P 2]0 3 I0 4ID 5|0 6]0 ?’IU BID BID 1 ?U

Under 1year0.1% 1-3years 15%  3-Syears
|

k1%, 510 years

Existing 13.7%

Length of
Residence

]
Over 10 years 57.2%

1 — 3 years 3;r—5yaars 5- 10 years
13.6% - 8.0% 16.3%

" Under 1 year 3.9%

Other 0.2%
Housewife 2.9%
Public Servant  2.1% ———

Existing Office Worker 83.4% _SE‘I;émWOVéd

| Occupation ]

New Office Worker 84.2%

Public Servant 2.8%
Housewife 0.9%

Under 1 year 2.4% Other 0.4%

3;; oy 5 ‘21201%235 Over 10 years 53.3%

Existing

ELer}gth of . o
mploymen _ _
New qu;eﬂ;sar | 1- 3 yeafs 27.1% 3 12 gzrs 5 1170-3’;:"5 Over 10 years 29.2%
o
Existing Under 30 employees  63.9% 3}, 6 ;&D 10111”33“00 0‘593351 |
Size of : 7 T
Cgm plany by I S A -]_
mployees 7 _ ;
POy New Under 30 employees  59.9% 337.}%‘3 10112 8%00 Ogeé%m :
Under ¥2 million 5.1%
[ ¥2-¥3milion 7.1%
R N ' - b g _ aqqn ‘I
pisting [N #3 54 fution | ¥4 —¥s Tmillion Over ¥5 million  29.2%
Annual _ ~
Income e | ¥2 -3 million 37 Yﬁ{-&"l rnillion ¥4 — ¥5 million Over ¥5 million
18.7% S R278% 22.5% 241%

Under ¥2 million 6.9%

As of March 31, 2008
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| BUSINESS PROCESS .

‘|. Features of Products Offered 1. Speedy procedures
2. Unsecured (no collateral) and unguaranteed loans
3. Confidentiality strictly upheld
4, Interest calculated daily
5. Revolving loan method

Visit office to apply

2. Loan Application Procedures
(Over the Office Counter)

[ Provide statement - [ Fifout consent forms, T
j of he hea thinsurance l check list and : .
Provide L a_ccgp_t@mﬂorm___»/
’statement of sala :
e vy N
CO% :?]g g&mn ?’ """" ": Fill out Tekefuji Card [
et membership application
Credit is checked form & customer card /
with reference to credit criteria A ) L

of credit information crganizatians § i Request to fill out the application form

and Takefujt Information Center :
: —— i Loan application
i Hearmg and - ¢ and screening
| _scoring_ _/ :

In complianice with Money Lending Business Law

Y In accordance with the Law for Prevention
Information on of Transfer of Criminal Proceeds

P : 1. Confirm present address
application s verifiad 3 Confirn hame

3. Confirm birthday
¢ Confirm

[Credlt crxter_|a~/ 3z

Credit limit is calculated

i Teintolt T
1 scoring shaet /

1

s Credit decision
Office manager Computer registration
gives approval Explanation of

repayment sheets ;

: [Return identification”
|npUt data ?.i ................ ’.g ’-L“ ca[d and (3 /

Y :
Card joan facility | —I—
contract drawn up / :
[ Explain repayment "
T rererrrrrrrrrrarreery :
: Lo ru!e§ Lﬁ ¢ Contract execution
y * Deliver contract copy :
_— —— [
] _ . | and card member -
Cashing card issued =, | 3gresment, QRA sheet / :
Receipt issued s :
{Stating outstanding balance) —'—

Cash delivered
to the customer

Motes: Loans exceeding ¥500,000 are subject to stringent assessment by the Company’s Examination Dept.
“Specified Purpose Loans” are not revolving loans.
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BUSINESS PROCESS

3. Loan Application Procedures (¥en-musubi)

Applicant {Unmanned machine booth)

. A
Fill out Takafuji Card

i
|
| &customer card / | acceptance form

A set of check list

et 1| andacceptance -7 T
Y e e

e
‘ Filk out L
. consent forms

[}
1
]
)
)
i
)
i
1
membership application’- !Fill out check list andl i
i
)
]
i
L

Operator (Loan Application Center)

;'Dléplay of consent - -

i | forms Print out /
Insert Takefuy Card l .
mEmbEI’Shlp appﬁcallon & r scanner T prasmsssriatniiantaes
xustomer card into the machine " L——- kB ! S | ] T
! Print out A . i
: - — :
4o

input necessary items [touch panel /.

| n
Health insurance -

: card / ’—x .
- A camera v

L H -

| Drivers ficense i
| H
R V

. . L
{Place ID's in machine / LF sanner w7

prm—

N,

N

ST, U

i Explanation;

j repayment, (N
S various services

' Credit card information l
‘ Credit card choice

Computer at Loan -
Appiication Center

Credit 5 chacked wath
reference (0 credit entena

of credit Information organizations

and Takefup Informenon Center

Pintout -
Frrr ™ scoring sheet /

Information on
application 15
venfied

Sy

- Customer image /

! Loan application
; and screening

- Print out :/

i 1. Confirm present address
i 2. Confirm name
i3 Confirm birthday

< { Credit V

riteria / 'y

Calculation of

Credit card confirmation / e W ©fice manager' credit limit  Credit
S S I appm\lfg%uatmount ? approval § decision
H [) M
: || e T a— ;
: E proveee scolr?:? Utdata I,/. ;
_!'__L_/ - - [ scoring _x_
’"“C " ~ " Contract issued R [ EO"'I"PUFEF BELOBH - . In—!—structnon o )
o Coloan Application Center /| mai'contat
. & terms /
v
Signature
r——j - :
, Cardloan L__Y E Contract
! contract - :
| & terms tnsert contract / i execution

Receive contract _
- copy ... Card loan contract |
Cardloan  Deliver user manual ;/ L & terms /

centract
(Stays in machine)

i

| -

| stemsicop) 7
mz ____________________________________

mrd issued ;/ ﬁ;mimgéoaégnﬁim

|

e

fm mmm e mmm m—m et e = ——m m—m m—m - v mErw T

' o Sy -as S
..., Computer at Loan /L Instruction fo /
- Application Center issue card
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BUSINESS PROCESS

4. Loan Review Procedures

5. Payment

6. Individual Credit
Information
Organizations

52 TAKEFUJI CORPORATION

The consumer finance industry is built around convenience, achieved with quick loans which regquire neither security
nor guarantees. tn order to offer such loans, the Company has developed the following standards and procedures
drawing on experience accumulated during its years in the field.

{1) Credit limits and conditions vary by occupation, age, income and other relevant factors, based on extensive data on past
repayment histories.

{2) Identity, employment, address and other key items of information are carefully confirmed.

(3) The prospective customer's creditworthiness is determined at the time of loan application, in part by running
checks with Takefuji Information Center, which manages a daiabase on Takefuji customers, and the individual credit
information center of the Allied Nationwide Credit Information Center. Loans are not exiended to individuals who
are found to have previously defaulted or who already hold a large number of loans. In March 1987, the exchange of
personal information on customers was initiated between the banking, credit sales and consumer finance industries in
order 1o further reduce the risk of non-performing loans.

{4} The yen limit of the loans is calculated based on both the customer's demanstrated creditworthiness and by reference
to standards set according to yearly income. The average amount of a new loan on first application currently stands at
around ¥180 thousand. The credit limit may be increased depending on the customer's payment records. The average
balance of loans cutstanding per cusiomer was around ¥652 thousand as of March 2008.

The Company employs a fixed payment date system.
(1) Fixed payment date
For the customer's convenience, the payment date is established as one of the three days following his or her monthly
payday. Thus the custemer can always make the monthly payment on the same convenient date.
{2) Payment amount
Minimum-payment amounts are determined and fixed according to amount of loan and number of payment.
{3) Administration of receivables
a. Delinquency
The day following the agreed payment date is considered the date when delinguency occurs, and the days of
delinquency are calculated accordingly.
b, Renewal of payment date
The payment date is revised to the next payment date when
1) payment of the monthly principal and interest due is received or
2) payment of an amount greater than the interest due by the following payment date is received.

{1) Overview of Takefuji's comprehensive credit checks (As of March 31, 2008}

Organzation . . Allied Nationwide Credit Bpanese Bankers Assoaaton : ;
Herms Takefuji Information Center Infomation Centar Porsonal ekt norTation Corter Credit Information Center Com.
mmm Agery for the collection of consumer
Typeof Takefujs independent inchud i and Center for the collection of | credit information
artpnization | informazion center T personal gedit information | (The Shinpan and the recit card
(Began cperatons n dy 1983) | SoPaive asodaions {Began operationin 1988) | industry)
(13@975} operaton in Septerber {Began operation in September 1984)
Number of 361 officesin Japan 2,333 Companies and . 5
members inchuiing 1 nternet office 3,741 offices 1425 Companies 709 Companies
Purposes {Membership) {Membership) {Membership)
1, Established 1ol a need for Consurmer finanie comparies, | Primardy banks, fnarial Primary consumer aredit and credit card
communication between aedt | local aedit sales companies, | institutions, oedit cad Companies
Users nformation centers, which i | and others companis and other fnancing
ot exdst previously institistions. and companies
2. To-avoid setting up Takefui
acounts at more than one
branch for the same indivicual
“‘“’“P‘%‘““ 10,350,000 fstings 23,510,000 kstings 128,570,000 istings 87,780,000 listings
Inquiries and -
Sponses pef month Mermbers: 1,160,000 Members: 12,300,000
from congumer 173,000 6,980,000 Partrening inteligence Partrering inteligence agendes:
finance industry agenaies: 600,000 1,870,000
(Approimate)
olina Onling inquines and rsponses | (1) Dedicated terminals (D Online reak-time (D Online transmission
men od of Ay through computer netwark | (2 CPU connection (EDP termiinal) (D Computer and CPU connection
eponst (3 Magnetic media (D File transfer (D CMT and otehr methods




BUSINESS PROCESS

7. Debt Collection

(2) Purpose

In order 1o prevent the increase of individuals who take on excessive borrowings from multiple sources, the Company

utilizes four credit information organizations to make meticulous identification of problem credit risks and to protect

consumers, Careful observance of these basic premises helps the Company to maintain sound operatians.

1. Takefuji Information Center
Real-time information on customer accounts eliminates the possibility that an individual may open multiple accounts by
visiting more than one Takefuji office.

2. Allied Nationwide Credit Information Center
This center, which supplies real-time information to consumer finance companies, comprises 33 independent credit
information centers linked by an online computer network throughout Japan.

3. Personal Credit Information Center of the lapanese Bankers Association (JBA)
This is a banking information center operated by JBA, securing consumer personal credit information on a nationwide
level.

4. Credit Information Center Carp.
Supported by trusts from members and consumers, this center strives to build better protection for personal credit
information. Together with this, the center aims to contribute to the creation of an affluent, sound society through its
activities, which strive to develop a healthy consumer credit business.

(1) Three basic strategies minimize the risk of non-payment {(delinquency).
a. Appropriate credit lines are established based on the Company's accumulated data and know-how.
b. Payment dates are set to maximize customer convenience,
€. In the event of non-payment, debt collection efforts are made promptly and efficiently.

(2) Debt callection operations

Type of delinquent

Before payment date

1-90 days in arrears

Over 9C days in

Voluntarily and legally

Couri-led rehabilitation

Written-off accounts

account (Excluding delinguencies arrears administerd delinquencies
involving attorneys) delinguencies
Responsible unit Branch office/Regional loan Branch office Regional [oan Loan Loan Loan
collection office/ collection office Administration Dept. | Administration Dept. | Administration Dept.
Loan Administration Dept. at head office at head office at head office
at head office
Description *Written notice of +Contact by telephone | #Contact by telephone | «Collection and sCollection ané +{antact by telephone
repayment date five days and mail and mail administration of administraticn of and mail
prior +Contact by e-mail sContact by e-mail delinquecies involving{ court-led rehablitaion
*Telephone reminder on sPayment requesi and | atterneys and judicial | delinquencies
repayment date legal proceedings scriveners

sConsact by e-mail

8. Maximum Lending Rate

{3) Internal restrictions on collection activities
a. Request by telephone
* Frequency: total of three calls per day (per customer).
* Time: from 8:10 a.m. to 8:50 p.m., but:
First request for t day-repayment delay should be made after 8:30 a.m. and morning calls are prohibited
when the customer's working hours are at night.
b. Request by written nctice cr e-mail
» Frequency: 3 days of interval must be secured between two requests. Not allowed to contact customer asking for
repayment other than home address withcut proper reasons.

(%)
60

5o Legal maximum Annual interest rate 40.004%

9. Average Yield on
Qutstanding Loans
(Interest Income/

Average Outstanding

Balance)

lending rate (8v11) Annual interest rate 29.20%
40r 22 ¢ (00/6)
30F 1 53 b5
(4 1 ‘)‘) 3

2ol Annual interest rate 29.20% (90/1)
Takefuji's maximum Jending rate

Annua! interest rate 27.375%

({9 l_»

10k (96/2) Annval interest rate i8.00%
(08/1}
0 R B ("(" N ()(.) R ()(‘ ' N
90 91 96 00 07 08
ltem FYended | 2003/3 | 2004/3 | 2005/03 | 2006/03 | 2007/03 | 2008/03
Actual yield per annum (%} | 23.37 22.50 21.74 21.66 20.92 19.29
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| INDUSTRY DATA

osmoiccosmoeys  §OY ¥ I
¥100 Millions
500'000 ....................................................................................................................................................
400'000 .....................................................................................................................................................
372,017 374,035 372,867
bt s L1
355.959 351,211 356,620 358,517 352849 346 492 344999
— — 330,471
‘ ] 315,477
300,000 beoeeee  eend hnd Lo Lo ) ) e e L L L
0T K10 I R E O L PO O N TP S OO S TETTTY: R FOUTUS I FOUUVE I RO N SR
102,357
100,000 |- ] Lol Ll o1 o7, sa - 8B489-- 9598 . S 100705 10Lar1 98862  oh 147,
129 . ;
A I I I
0
‘95 '96 '97 98 '99 00 "0 ‘02 '03 04 ‘05 06
(] Total Consumer Loans [l Specialized Consumer Loan Companies ~ Source: Japan Consumer Credit Association

IARIKET SHARE NFEENMATION (CONSOLIBATED @9@5 |

//7‘ '7“\.\.
. .
Takefuji =~
¥1,195.3 Billion \
14.2%
/ - ~
/" Other .
¥2,765.2 Billio
32.8% 8,431.9

(¥ Billion)

Q)
—/PROMSE
] *¥1,143.8 Billo

As of March 31, 2008

Source: The Japan Finance Newspaper

Notes: {*1) The aggregate companies tota! with outstanding loans over ¥10 billion.
(*2) The total of CFJ Co., Ltd. consists of two companies, Dick and Unimat Ladies.
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FIVE-YEAR SUMMARY

Millions of yen Th°”;3:“‘:s°:f us.
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2008

Direct cash loans to customers ............c.occceeveene ¥1,195,328 ¥1,431,848 ¥1,540,046 ¥1,568,725 ¥1,578,729 $11,953,280
REVENMUES ..o e eee e e veenesesenins 270,479 328,920 351,259 360,121 384,506 2,704,790
Income before iNCOMe taxes ........ooevveveevererenene 10,542 — 70,402 115,940 139,483 105,420
l.oss before iNCOmMe 1axes .........ccvivvenesiniennns — 436,773 — — — —
et INCOME ....oviviiecirecr e 14,105 — 46,924 68,726 74,745 141,050
L I8, .. et — 481,274 — - —_ —_
“0tal NEt 3S5BTS vt 433,775 457,715 972,257 960,718 893,084 4,337,750
TO1al @SSRS o 1,392,899 1,583,172 1,696,849 1,821,056 1,838,031 13,928,990
Number of accounts (thousands)...........coeeevenee.. 1,833 2,126 2,323 2,443 2,603 —
Number of manned branches............cc.ccoveveeviee 360 471 523 528 528 —
Number of employees.........ccocieiiiininnvins 2,643 2,938 3,184 3,491 3,324 —_

.S, doflar amounts are translated from yen, for convenience only, at the rate of ¥100=U5%1, a mean telegraphic transfer rate on March 31, 2008 offered by a prime Japanese bank,

as described in Note 1 of the Notes 1o the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS OF OPERATIONS,
FINANCIAL CONDITION, AND CASH FLOWS

Financial Review

The balance of direct cash loans to customers-principat at the end of
the year was ¥1,195,328 million (down 16.5% from the previous
year-end). New customer accounts decreasing by 77,410, or 35.1%
to 143,115, and the number of customer accounts at March 31, 2008
decreased by 13.8% to 1,833,316. Revenues for the year amounted
to ¥270,479 million, decreased by 17.8% from the previous year.
Operating income during FY2008, which ended March 31, 2008, was
¥44,781 million (Operating loss during FY2007, which ended March
31, 2007, was ¥165,031 million). Net income during FY2008 was
¥14,105 million {Net loss during FY2007 was ¥481,274 million). The
reason for this recovery in net income is mainly due to decrease of
provisions for losses for refund of interest received from customers.
The details of each pro t and loss items are as follows:

Revenues

Revenues decreased by 17.8% 1o ¥270,479 million (US$2,705 mil-
lion) in the year ended March 31, 2008, compared to the year ended
March 31, 2007, re ecting principally a decrease of ¥56,510 million,
or 17.7%, in interest income on direct cash loans. This decrease
resulted mainly from a decrease of 16.5% in the balance of direct
cash loans to customers-principal to ¥1,195,328 million {U5$11,953
million). The loan yield decreased to 19.29% due to the fact that we
promoted lower interest rates and lowered the cap interest rate for
new customers in preparation for the nal stage enforcement of the
new Money Lending Business Law in 2010. The average balance per
account decreased, by 3.3%, to ¥652 thousand. Cther income
decreased by 18.5% to ¥1,931 million. The number of manned
branch of ces decreased by 111 to 360. The total of unmanned
branch of ces was brought to 1,139 with 10 quick-loan application
machines. The number of ¥en-musubi automated loan contracting
machines decreased to 1,490. The number of interlinked cash dis-

Outstanding Loans
Number of Customer Accounts

¥ Mions) UAccounts)
2,000,000 3.000

1,578,729
1,568,725

1,540,046

pensers and ATMs at banks and other locations increased from 46,216
to 52,320. Takefuyji reduced its own ATMs to 1,618 compared o0
1,856 in the previous year, based on our corporate strategy on a scrap
and build policy for the customers’ convenience, improving opera-
tional ef ciency and also as one of the steps for reducing expenses.

QOperating Expenses
Operating expenses amounted to ¥225,698 million {US$2,257 mil-
lion), down 54.3%, or ¥268,253 million, from the previous scal year.
Within this total, nancial expenses decreased by ¥367 million (U53%3.7
million) or 1.7%, to ¥20,930 million. Other operating expenses
decreased to ¥204,768 million (US$2,048 million) from ¥472,654 mil-
lion a year earlier by ¥267,886 million, or 56.7%, mainly because of
signi cantly decreased provisions for losses for refund of interest
received from customers and advertising expenses. Other factors of
increase and decrease of operating expenses are as follows:

Total credit costs {Provisions for credit losses} decreased by 19.9%
0 ¥90,984 million (US$910 million) from ¥113,642 million a year ear-
lier, and the actual amount of loan write-offs decreased by ¥2,031
million, or 2.0%, to ¥98,248 million (US$982 million} due to the
decline in personal bankruptcies. The ratio of write-offs to total out-
standing toans increased by 1.22 percentage points to 8.22%. Collec-
tions of previously written-off amounts were ¥3,312 million. The
recovery rate as a percentage to the outstanding loan balance was
0.3%. As a result, the net credit loss ratio was 7.9%. Advertising
expenses decreased by ¥4,973 million to ¥4,853 million (US$49 mil-
lion) from ¥9,826 million a year earlier as one of the steps for reduc-
ing expenses.

Operating income
As a result of operating revenues and expenses for the period described
above, operating income during FY2008 was ¥44,781 million {U53448

Credit Losses
Credit Losses/Outstanding Loans

¥ Muthons) (%)
150,000 10
134,998
120,000 8
108,504 100,279
98,243

90,000 6
60,000 4
30,000 2
0 o

2004 2005 2006 2007
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS OF OPERATIONS,
FINANCIAL CONDITION, AND CASH FLOWS

rillion). During FY2007, operating loss was ¥165,031 million.

The main reason for the decline of expense was a signi cant
decrease, by ¥232,595 million to ¥57,854 million (US$579), in provi-
sions for losses for refund of interest received from customers.

Other Expenses
Loss on liquidation of in-substance defeasance of ¥29,691 million was
posted.

As a result of the foregoing, income before income taxes during
FY2008 was ¥10,542 million. On the contrary, loss before income
taxes during FY2007 was ¥436,773 million.

Net Income

hlet income amounted to ¥14,105 million {US$ 141 million) in the year
ended March 31, 2008, Net income per share increased to ¥100.6
(JS$1) from —¥3,420.4.

Dividend
The total full year dividend for the scal year ended March 31, 2008
decreased by ¥50 to ¥180 {US$1.8) per share. We regard return of

Unseccured Loans by Interest Rate

%) B 27375% [ 123360% | Qthers

75

50

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

Net Income {Loss) per Share

400
333.18

200
100.6

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
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pro ts to shareholders as one of the most important roles of the com-
pany. The dividend forecast per share for the 42nd scal year will be
¥30 per share interim dividend and ¥30 year-end dividend. Total divi-
dend for the scal year ending March 31, 2009 will be ¥60 (US$0.6)
per share.

Financial Condition

Regarding funding for the current consolidated  scal year, we worked
to reduce assets by lowering interest-bearing debt in the rst-half of
the scal year, and focused on liguidity in the second-half of the scal
year, due to the increasing anxiety over the liquidity in the nancial
market, in connection with sub-prime mortgage issues.

We stably raised long-term and short-term funds of ¥56.5 billion
from nancial institutions. As for the in-substance defeasance imple-
mented in the rst-half of the consclidated scal year under review,
the said structured nance transaction was liquidated and ¥30 billion
is on the halance sheets as bonds payable for ¥30 billion of unsecured
domestic straight bonds, series No. 8 for 20 years. As a result, after
adjusting the bonds issuance difference, the total amount of interest-
bearing debt is ¥539,364 million, down by ¥58,476 million in a year-

Net Income (Loss)/Total Revenues

{%}

20 19.5 19.0
13.2
10
5.2
-100
-145.7
=200

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

Total Assets

¥ MESors)
2,500,000

2,000,000
1,838,031 1821,056
1,696,849
© 500000 1,583,172
,500, 1,392,899

2005 2006 2007




on-year comparison, and the average current maturity is 6 years and 3
months. We will continue our efforts to diversify fund-raising resources
and rationalize our fund-raising structure, maintain a stable financial
position and raise funds in a flexible and efficient manner, mindful of
liquidity.

Moody’s and Standard & Poor’s have given the Company ratings of
Baa1 and BBB-, respectively.

Balance Sheets

Assets

At the end of March 2008, total assets stood at ¥1,392,899 million
(US$13,929 million), down ¥190,273 million from the fiscal year
ended march 31, 2007, mainly due to a decrease of direct cash loans
to customers-principal by ¥236,520 million to ¥1,195,328 million,
which reflected primarily the tightening of lending criteria, a process
of assets quality improvement.

Liabilities

Tota! liabilities decreased to ¥959,124 million (US$$9,591 million) by
¥166,333 million, or 14.8% from ¥1,125,457 million. Total current
liahilities decreased to ¥114,003 milion (US$1,140 million) by ¥18,269
million, or 13.8%, from ¥132,272 million of the previous fiscal year.
This was mainly because of the decrease of ¥16,295 million of current
portion of long-term borrowings and of ¥1,796 million of accounts
payable. Total fixed liabilities decreased by ¥148,064 million, or 14.9%
to ¥845,121 million from ¥993,185 million in the previous year.

Net Assets

Total net assets decreased by ¥23,940 million, or 5.2%, to ¥433,775
million (US$4,338 million) from the previous fiscal year. The net assets
ratio increased to 31.1% from 28.9% of the previous fiscal year and
net assets per share decreased by 3.1% to ¥3,151.03 (US$31.51).

Cash Flows
At the end of March 2008, cash and cash equivalents stood at
¥153,471 million (US$1,535 million), up ¥57,375 million compared to
¥96,096 million in the previous consolidated fiscal year. This was
mainly due to a mixed result of income before income taxes of 10,542
million yen, compared to ¥436,773 million of the loss before income
taxes in the previous fiscal year, proceeds from long-term borrowings,
redemption of bonds (in-substance defeasance) and payments of
income taxes.

The details and sources of cash flows provided and used for the
year in review are given below.

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net cash provided by operating activities amounted to ¥187,601 mil-
lion (US$1,876 million), up ¥117,146 million from the previous fiscal

year, as a result of the decrease in direct cash toans made to custom-
ers, which reflects tightening of lending criteria. Income before
income taxes was ¥10,542 million {(US$105 million), up ¥447,315 mil-
lion from ¥436,773 million of loss before income taxes in the previous
fiscal year. ¥398,141 million (US$3,981 million) of direct cash ioans
collected from customers, down ¥112,942 million from the previous
fiscal year was posted. ¥320,985 million (US$3,210 million) in direct
cash loans made to customers, down by ¥226,766 million from the
previous fiscal year, and ¥102,542 million of decrease in allowance for
losses for refund of interest received from customers, down by
¥568,840 million from the increase of ¥466,298 million of the previ-
ous fiscal year were posted.

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities during the year increased by ¥993
miflion to ¥255 million {U$$2.6 million) from the previous fiscal year.
This was mainly due to ¥1,336 million of acquisition of tangible fixed
assets, down ¥246 million from the previous fiscal year and ¥2,328
million of acquisition of intangible fixed assets, down ¥1,417 million
from the previous fiscal year, while proceeds from sales of investments
in securities was ¥1,906 million yen, up ¥1,111 million from the previ-
ous fiscal year and we received refunds of guarantee money paid with
closure of branch offices for the amount of ¥1,487 million as shown
in the item “other, net.”

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Net cash used in financing activities was ¥127,397 million (US$1,274
million), down by ¥47,106 million from the previous fiscal year. This
was primarily due to redemption of bonds {in-substance defeasance)
of ¥30 billion, down ¥38 billion from ¥68 billion in the previous fiscal
year and ¥104,580 million of repayments of long-term bomrowings,
down ¥6,849 million from the previous fiscal year. However there
were ¥43.5 billion yen of proceeds from long-term borrowings, down
¥88,000 million from the previous fiscal year.

Net Assets

Net Assets Ratio
(¥ Milhons) {%)}
1,000,000 960718 972,257 75

893,084

800,000 60
600,000 45
400,000 30
200,000 15
0 0

2005 2006 2007 2008
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS OF OPERATIONS,
FINANCIAL CONDITION, AND CASH FLOWS

Investment Considerations

Forward-Looking and Cautionary statements

This annual report & CSR report of TAKEFUJI CORPORATION (Takefuji
or the Company) includes statements that are not historical or current
facts and are *forward-looking statements.

The word “believe,” "anticipate,” "project,” "plan,” “expect,”
“intend,” "will likely result,” “locking forward,” or “will continue,”
and similar expressions identify forward-looking statements. These
statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could
cause actual results to differ materially from historicat earnings and
t1ose presently anticipated or projected. Takefuji Corporation cautions
rzaders not to place undue reliance on any such forward-looking
statements, which speak only to their respective dates. The following
are some of the factors that could affect financial performance or
could cause actual results to differ materially from estimates contained
in or underlying the Company's forward-looking statements.

* general economic conditions in the consumer loan industry

« fluctuations in the economic, credit, interest rate or foreign currency
environment in Japan and abroad

¢ level of activity within the national and international credit market

+ competitive conditions and pricing levels

* legislative or requlatory development

+ technological development

* changes in tax laws

+ the effects of mergers, acquisitions and divestitures and

= uncertainties that have not been identified at this time

The Company undertakes no obligation to correct or update any
forward-looking statement if it later becomes aware that such results
are not likely to be achieved.

The ability of the Company to achieve earnings growth in the
future is subject to a variety of factors related to the fapanese econ-
omy, the consumer finance industry, and management of the Com-
pany. These factors primarily involve changes in the market for con-
sumer loans and the default rate of customers, competition from
other lenders, legal limits on interest rates charges by the Company,
funding availability for the Company operations, and the overall sta-
tus of the Company.

n o wn [T

Operating Environment

During the fiscal year under review, the Japanese economy continued
01 a gentle path toward recovery, underpinned by production and
eqports in the privaie corporate sector, but corporate business senti-
ment was tinged with caution due to the impact of soaring oil prices
ad uncertainty about the U.S. economy, and the circumstances sur-
rounding consumers remain severe given such factors as the widening
ir come gap among households and regions.
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Consumer Finance Market

In the consumer finance industry, Article 2 of the Amendment of the
Money Lending Business Control and Regulation Law was enforced in
December 2007. With the adoption of new infrastructure, the estab-
lishment of the Japan Financial Services Association (“JFSA”) as an
authorized corporation, and the self-regulatery rules formulated by
the JFSA, the industry entered a new era, shifting from legal regula-
tion to self-regulation. Meanwhile, a large number of claims for inter-
est refunds continue to squeeze the profits of every consumer finance
company, and business conditions remain tough, with no fet-up in the
reduction of the loan balance due to stricter lending criteria or the
withdrawal of small-to-medium sized lenders from the market, and
with the trend towards contraction of the consumer finance market.

The Money Lending Business Law

To engage in its principal business, namely consumer finance, the
Company is registered as a moneylender as provided by the Money
Lending Business Law, regulation for loan business in Japan. Takefuiji is
required to comply with the regulations set out in that law encom-
passing all consumer finance business. These regulations include those
covering the prohibition of excessive lending, the indication of loan
terms, the advertising of loan terms, the prohibition of exaggerated
advertisements, the issuance of document when concluding contracts,
the delivery of receipts, the provision of account books, restrictions on
designated notarial deeds, the regulation of loan collection, the return
of loan contract, the display of signs, transfers of claims and others. In
addition, the enforcement provisions of the Money Lending Business
Law require Takefuji to conduct business mindful of the Comprehen-
sive Supervisory Guidelines for Loan Providers and the JFSA Self-regu-
latory Basic Rules Regarding the Conduct of Money Lending Business
Operations.

Deeming compliance to be its most important managerial chal-
lenge, we are working to build a highly effective compliance frame-
work that will bolster its compliance by changing its organizational
structure, offering education to employees, and creating a system
with a self-correcting effect. However, in case that a part of Takefuji
Group fails to comply with the Money Lending Business Law, it will
not merely face administrative sanctions or penalties; its financial posi-
tion and business results may be undermined by the infringement.

Following promulgation of the Amendment of the Money Lending
Business Control and Regulation Law on December 20, 2006, the
amendment is being enforced in four phases from the enforcement of
Article 1 to the enforcement of Article 4. Articte 1, which increases
the penalty for unregistered operations (tightening of anti loan-shark
measures), was enforced on January 20, 2007, one month after
promulgation.




Next, Articte 2, which was enforced on December 19, 2007, one
year after promulgation, changed the name of the law from the
Money Lending Business Control and Regulation Law to the Money
Lending Business Law and the main points of the amendment are that
it strengthens administrative measures including the establishment of
business improvement orders, tightens regulation of salicitation, tight-
ens regulation of collection activities, expands the scope of prohibited
activities, provides for the establishment of the new Japan Financial
Services Agency and the formulation of self-regulatory rules and
makes it obligatory to agree to the browsing of accounts.

On “business improvement orders” the amendment states that in
connection with the conduct of business by lenders, if considered
necessary to protect the interest of borrowers, etc., the supervisory
authorities may, to the extent necessary, order a change in business
method or other measures necessary for improvement of business
conduct, and there is the possibility that such business improvement
orders will be issued with greater flexibility than the business suspen-
sion orders which have been available prior to the amendment. fFur-
thermore, the new Japan Financial Services Association (JFSA} is a
powerful self-regulatory body that has been granted the authority to
investigate and supervise its members and considerable discretionary
authority in order to increase the effectiveness of self-regulatory
rules.

Article 3 will be enforced within one and a half years of enforce-
ment of the Money Lending Business Law and under the amendment
measures such as the establishment of credit information agencies
and the establishment of a new money lending business supervisor
system will be implemented. Then, within two and a half years of the
enforcement of the Money Lending Business Law, Article 4 will be
enforced. The main points of this amendment are the lowering of the
maximum legal lending rate under the Law Concerning the Regula-
tion of Receiving of Capital Subscription, Deposits and Interest on
Deposits (“Capital Subscription Law") and the introduction of aggre-
gate debt control.

As a result of the phased implementation of the Money Lending
Business Law, the Company will be subject to greater business regula-
tion than before and is currently taking action in areas such as its
account books, work flow and information systems.

Claims for Refund of Interest Received from Customers

Takefuji's loan interest rates in part exceed the upper limit for interest
rates prescribed by Article 1, Paragraph t of the Interest Rate Restric-
tion Law. Although this excess portion was regarded as valid in the
past if the application requirements provided in Article 43 of the
Money Lending Business Control and Regulation Law were fulfilled, a

defense in a case of a claim for refund of interest received from cus-
tomers has become extremely difficult, since the Supreme Court
handed down a decision that rules out the voluntary element, one of
the application requirements, on January 13, 2006. The amount of
refund of interest received from customers increased rapidly in the
previous fiscal year.

In light of the above developments, the Company calculated the
altowance for interest refund losses in the fiscal year under review in
accordance with the Industry Audit Committee Report No. 37, Audit-
ing Treatment on Recording of Allowance for Losses from Claims for
Interest Refunds by Consumer Finance Companies, Etc. published by
the Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants (JICPA) on Octo-
ber 13, 2006, posting an amount of 386,256 million yen,

Exchange Rate Risk

As of March 31, 2008, the domestic companies of the group held
Us5$135 million in time deposits and property denominated in foreign
currency. Because of the recent rise in the value of the yen, a foreign
exchange losses of 2,574 million yen was recorded. Given the fluctua-
tions in foreign exchange rates, the group may record other signifi-
cant foreign exchange gain or loss in the future,

Medium-to-long Term Corporate Management Strategy
Takefuji will reform its core consumer finance business into a “middle-
risk, middle-return type” business through a gentle shift in customer
groups, in preparation for the intreduction of final stage enfercement
of the Maney Lending Business Law. We will consolidate our position
in the retail finance industry by strengthening relations with existing
customers and also by working on sales activities and product designs
aimed at new customer groups, identifying potential demand in unde-
veloped markets and offering an extensive product fine-up to meet
diverse needs.

In addition, as the gap between different lines of finance narrows,
we will consider providing new services in areas where we can use our
resources effectively and we will also promote strategic business mea-
sures such as business alliances with the aim of enhancing our corpo-
rate value in the medium-to-long term.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

TAKEFUJI CORPORATION and Subsidiaries
As of March 31, 2008 and 2007

Thousands of 1S, dollars
Milfions of yen {Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash on hand and at Banks ... e et
THMIE GBPOSIES. ..ottt ettt ettt et ee et et et e st et et st s e tseteeeeeeeaesereebe b reans
Marketable SeUrtiEs (NOTE 3) ..o ot eee e e tesestet e eeeneens

Short-term investments (certificates of deposit or commerciat papers purchased

under resale agre@MENTS).. ..o rriiririris e iee e v st ereas et e et srereanns

Direct cash loans to customers {Notes 4 and 7):

PRNCIDAL -ttt e et et et et et
Accrued INEreSt IMCOMEB... ..o et e
Less: Allowance for cradit [055es (NOTE 4) ... e
Prepaid B PENSES ..ot e e ere e sre et e et een e n e e et p et e e
Deferred tax assets {NOTE B) ...ovvvio oottt
OUhEr CUITENT @SSBES ..viuiiie ettt et ettt e es e et r e rrans
Total CUMTENT ASSETS ...\ et oo e

tnvestments:

Investments in securities (NOE 3} ..
DT INVESEIMIENES. ... oottt ste s s e et er et et s ras st e sta s e m e m s eraas
TOA] INVESTIMEIILS ...ttt e et e ene e

Property and Equipment, Net of

Accumulated Depreciation {(NO1es 5and 7) .....ccovvvreeieieieeeeeie e
Irtangible Fixed ASSETS ... e
Leasehold Deposits and Other Assets (NOtE B).......coviviieee e ceeereeiee s

TOLAl ASSRIS o vtivtirtt ettt ittt e

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these staterments.
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¥ 41,195 Y 47,674 5 411,950

15,287 10,436 152,870
13,000 10,000 130,000
83,989 27,986 839,890
1,195,328 1,431,848 11,953,280
10,862 12,918 108,620
(143,998) {151,262) {1,439,980)
1,032 872 10,320
25,377 20,604 253,770
21,717 35,959 217170
1,263,789 1,447,035 12,637,890
17,179 26,577 171,790
451 1,139 4,510
17,630 27,716 176,300
45,986 48,242 469,860
5.234 5,036 52,340
59,260 55,143 592,600

¥1,392,899 ¥1,583,172 $13,928,990




Thousands of U.S. dollars
Milions of yen (Note 1)

2008 2007 2008

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:

Current portion of long-term debit (Note 7) ..o
Accounts PaYable. ..o
Income taxes payable (NOte 8) ..o
ACCIUET BXPEIMISES ..ottt et s
Other current Tabilities..........oooveiee e

Total Current Lighilifies ..ot

Non-current Liabilities:

Long-term debt (NOTE 7) ....ovciiiricecrrecrcren e
Reserve for retirement benefits (NOte 9) ..o
Deferred tax liabilities (NOTE 8) ..o e e

Allowance for losses for refund of interest received from customers {Note 11)........

Other long-term liabilities..........o.oooie e
Total Non-current LIabilities ... semieeree e
TOtal LiabilitiEs. ...veeveee ettt

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities (Notes 4, 10 and 12}

Net Assets:
Shareholders’ Equity
Common stock, no par value:
Authorized: 430,000,000 shares

Issued: 147,295,200 shares as of March 31, 2008 and 2007.........
Additional paid-in CapItAl .........oveviec e
Retained earnings (Note 14) ...

Treasury stock, at cost, 9,646,607 shares as of March 31, 2008 and

6,589,219 shares as of March 31, 2007 (Note 14).....cvvveverveeene.
Total Shareholders’ EQUITY c..c.oovvvvrvenerriinireri e

Valuation and Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment
Net unrealized gains on other investments in securities, net of taxes

Deferred hedge Gains. ...
Foreign currency translation adjustMent..........oeieveiie i
Total Valuation and Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment...............coe
Share Subscription Rights (NOte 15} ... s
Total NEt ASSEIS ..o e s
Total Liabilities and NEt ASSBES .......cvciiv et et

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements,

¥ 94,274 ¥ 110,569 $ 942,740

9,450 11,246 94,500
335 608 3,350
6,721 6,572 67,210
3,223 3,277 32,230
114,003 132,272 1,140,030
445,090 487,271 4,450,900
33719 3,215 33,790
4,21 4,937 42,110
386,256 488,798 3,862,560
6,185 8,964 61,850
845,121 993,185 8,451,210
959,124 1,125,457 9,591,240
30,478 30,478 304,780
52,263 52,263 522,630
393,367 408,107 3,933,670
(48,248) (40,776) (482,480)
427,860 450,072 4,278,600
1,619 6,657 16,190
4,383 861 43,830
(128) 125 (1,280)
5.874 7.643 58,740
41 — 410
433,775 457,715 4,337,750

¥1,392,899 ¥1,583,172 $13,928,990
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

TAKEFUJ)I CORPORATION and Subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

Thousands of U.5. dollars

Millions of yen {Note 1)
2008 2007 2006 2008
Fievenues:
Interest income on direct cash 10ans. ... ¥261,981 ¥318,491 ¥341,463 $2,619,810
Other financial INCOME...c..oooiiiii e 3,088 3,248 736 30,880
Other 0perating iINCOME ..o e 5.410 7,181 9,060 54,100
270,479 328,920 351,259 2,704,790
Costs and Expenses:
INEEIEST BXPENSE .....oiiiieie e 19,298 19,900 19,416 192,980
Other expenses associated with financing ... 1,632 1,397 1,130 16,320
Provisions far credit 105585 (NOTE 4)....oooi it 90,984 113,642 121,934 909,840
Provisions for losses for refund of interest received from customers... 57,854 290,449 22,500 578,540
Losses for refund of interest received from customers................... — — 18,699 —
AGVErtiSING EXPENSES. ..ot 4,853 9,826 12,298 48,530
Other general and administrative eXpenses ..........c.ocecoveveeeeen. 51,077 58,737 67.497 510,770
225,698 493,951 263,474 2,256,980
QPerating INCOME ..ot 44,781 — 87,785 447,810
OPErating LOSS.......ocoviiiiis et et - 165,031 — —
QOther Expenses (Income):
Loss on devaluation of investments in securities (Note 3).............. 385 140 29 3,850
Loss on sales of marketable securities............ococoiiieei, - — 44 -
Gain on sales of investments in securities (Note 3)..........c.coceeoeee. (377} — (28,264) (3,770)
Loss on sales of investments in securities (Note 3} ... —_ 1 16 —
Loss on sales/disposal of fixed assets .........c.ocooeiiiiiiie, 53 34 60 530
Gain on participation in partnerships.........ooveineeeieeeee, {315) (548) — (3.150)
Loss on participation in partnerships ........ocvcvrvivvivsninrenrsenaans -— — 43 —
Gain on redemption of bonds ..o, - — {188) —
Loss on redemption of bonds..........c..ccooo oo ecieeeeee e — — 2,418 —
Loss on impairment of fixed assets ... 873 160 47,525 8,730
Provisions for losses for refund of interest received from customers... — 272,038 —_ —_
Loss on integration or closure of branch offices (Note 13) ............ 1,168 708 — 11,680
Dividends income received ..o (1,042) (1,204) (2,668) (10,420)
Foreign exchange gaiNs........ccooeireeeieiiieece e ene e — (158) {1,603 —
Foreign exchange [0SSe5 ... 2,574 — — 25,740
Loss on liquidation of in-substance defeasance transaction (Note 7) ... 29,691 — — 295,910
OUREE, NBL .ot e 1,229 571 (29) 12,290
34,239 271,742 17,383 342,390
Income before INCOMe TAXES ......coovviiiei i 10,542 — 70,402 105,420
Loss before INCome Taxes.........ccocve v ievie vt — 436,773 — —
Income Taxes {Note 8):
CUITEIE ottt b bbb bbb e bt s et e e enn 1,093 22,163 49,907 10,930
RETUNTS .ttt —_ — {10,043) —
Dafermed oot (4,656) 22,338 {16,386} (46,560)
{3,563) 44,501 23,478 (35,630)
NBLINCOMIE 1ot ¥ 14,105 — ¥ 46,924 $ 141,050
L= g o 3R _ ¥481,274 — —
U.5. dollars
Yen {Note 1)
Amounts Per Share (Note 2 (14)):
Net income (oSS —BasiC ........cc.oovvieieeeeeeeeeeeeeee e ¥100.6 ¥(3,420.4} ¥333.2 $1.01
Net income—Diluted .........coooe e — —_ 324.0 —_
Cash diVIdENAs. ... 180.0 2300 2300 1.80

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

TAKEFUJI CORPORATION and Subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

in millions of yen (except for number of shares)

Shareholders’ equity

Valuation and foreign currency
translation adjustment

Net unrealized Stock
gains/losses subscription
on other Fareign rights
Number of Additional Total investments  Deferred currency
shares issued Commen paid-in Retained Treasury shareholders’  in securities, hedge gains translation
{thousands) stock capital earnings stack equity netof taxes  orlosses  adjustment
Balance as of March 31, 2005... 147,295 ¥30,478 ¥52,263 ¥898,141 ¥(40,776) ¥940,106 ¥20,858 ¥ — ¥(246) —
Dividends from surplus
(¥165 per share) ................... (23,216) (23,216}
Bonuses to Directors ............... (62) {62}
Netincome..............coccevvervnne 46,924 46,924
Acquisition of treasury stock ... (0} (o
Net changes of items other
than shareholders’ equity....... (11,081) (1,369} 353
Balance as of March 31, 2006... 147,295 ¥30,478 ¥52,263 ¥921,787 ¥(40,776) ¥963,752 ¥ 9,767 ¥(1,369) ¥107 —
Dividends from surplus
(¥230 per share) ........cooeeene (32,362) (32,362)
Bonuses to Directors .............. (44) (44)
Net oSS, {481,274) {481,274)
Acquisition of treasury stock ... (0} {0)
Net changes of items other
than shareholders’ equity....... (3,110} 2,230 18
Balance as of March 31, 2007 ... 147,295 ¥30,478 ¥52,263 ¥408,107 ¥(40,776) ¥450,072 ¥ 6,657 ¥ 861 ¥125 —
Dividends from surplus
(Y180 pershare) .......coereeee (28,845) (28,845)
Net income ... 14,105 14,105
Acquisition of treasury stock ... (7.472) (7,472)
Net changes of items other
than shareholders’ equity....... (5,038) 3,522 {253} 41
Balance as of March 31, 2008... 147,295 ¥30,478 ¥52,263 ¥ 393,367 ¥(48,248) ¥427.860 ¥ 1,619 ¥4,383 ¥{128) 41
Thousands of U.S. dollars
—— o™
Net unrealized stock
gains/flosses ) subscription
on other Foreign rights
Additional Total investments  Deferred  currency
Common paid-in Retained Treasury sharehglders'  in securities, hedge gains translation
stock capital earnings stock equity netof taxes  or losses  adjustment
Balance as of March 31, 2007 .... §304,780 $522,630 $4,081,070 $(407,760) $4,500,720 9§66,570 $ 8610 $1250 § —
Dividends from surplus ............... (288,450) (288,450
NEt iNCOME v 141,050 141,050
Acquisition of treasury stock ... (74,720} (74,7200
Net changes of items other
than shareholders’ equity........... (50,380) 35220 {2,530) 410
Balance as of March 31, 2008.... $304,780 $522,630 $3,933,670 $(482,480) $4,278,600 $16,190 $43,830 $(1,280) $410
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

TAKEFUIJI CORPORATICN and Subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

Thousands of U.S. doliars

Millions of yen {Note 1)
2008 2007 2006 2008
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Income before INCOME taXeS ..o, ¥ 10,542 ¥ — ¥ 70,402 $ 105,420
Loss before INCOME taXes ... e e — (436,773} — —
Depreciation and amortization ... 3,487 3,457 3,401 34,870
Loss on impairment of fixed assets ......covveeeeeeeeeirv i 873 160 47,525 8,730
Loss on integration or closure of branch offices...........c........... 1,168 708 - 11,680
Loss on sales/disposal of tangible fixed assets........cooeeviveeennne 53 34 60 530
Increase in reserve far retirement benefits ........cooeovveiivvi e 163 51 475 1,630
Gain on participation in partnerships ... (121) (226) — {1,210)
Loss on participation in partnerships ...........cooceciincc, — — 369 -
Loss on sales of marketable securities...........cccoeecvvvvsiieee e — — 44 —
Gain on sales of investments in securities ... {377} — {28,264) (3,770)
Loss on devaluation of investments in securities .............ccoecv .. 385 140 29 3,850
Gain on redemption of bonds ..o, — — (188) —_
Loss ont redemption of bonds............c.ooei e — — 2,418 —
Direct cash loans made t0 CUSTOMErS ..o, (320,985) (547,751) (651,803) (3,209,850)
Direct cash loans collected from customers ..o 398,141 511,083 572,036 3,981,410
Increase {decrease) in allowance for credit Josses ..o {7.264) 832 13,430 (72,640)
Increase {decrease) in allowance for losses for refund of
interest received from CUStOMErs..........oooo e, (102,542) 466,298 22,500 {1,025,420)
Interest repaid (Portion of principal impaired) ........cccoooceeiiiii 61,242 44,669 — 612,420
VHTE-0FTS e et 98,248 100,279 108,504 982,480
Loss on liguidation of in-substance defeasance transaction .......... 29,691 — — 296,910
(increase) decrease in accrued interest income on direct cash
[GANS 10 CUSTOMEBTS .. vttt vttt et sttt e 2,056 (613} (192} 20,560
Increase of Jong-term depasits ... e - (15,499) {31,058) —
OthEr, ML . et 5,776 {9,339) (10,088) 57,760
SUD TOMAL ettt 180,536 117,510 119,600 1,805,360
Dividends income received ... oo, 1,042 1,203 2,668 10,420
INCOME LAXES PAI ..ottt (5,523) (49,163) (40,591) (55,230) .
Income taxes refunded...... ..ot 11,546 905 9,107 115,460
Net cash provided by operating activities ..........cc.corev i, 187,601 70,455 90,784 1,876,010
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Decrease in time deposits (due over three months), net............... — — 500 —_
Decrease in pledged bank deposits, net ..., — — 3,032 —
Purchases of tangible fixed assets.............occociviio (1.336) (1,090) {752) (13,360)
Purchases of intangible fixed assets ..o (2,328) (911) {1,833) {23,280)
Proceeds from redemption of marketable securities..............c....... — 4 278 —
Purchases of investments in SeCUMtIBS.........ooovvve e (8) (315) (655} (80)
Proceeds from sales of investments in securities ...........cccoeeveeee. 1,906 795 42,126 19,060
Purchases of investments in partnerships........c..cococee v, — (105) (515) —
Proceeds from collection of investments in partnerships ............... 24 34 103 240
OthEr, NET . et 1,487 340 92 14,870
Net cash {used in) provided by investing activities................ {255) (1,248) 42,376 {2,550)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities;
Proceeds from long-term Borrowings...........cccoo oo sisrcei e, 43,500 131,500 265,740 435,000
Repayments of long-term borrowings ............ccoee e (104,580} (111,429) (272,210) (1,045,800)
Repayments for redemption of bonds ... (30,000} {68,000) {153,491} {300,000)
Acquisition or sales of treasury stock, Net ..o, (7.472) {0) (0} (74,720)
Cash dividends paid ... (28,845) (32,362) (23,216) (288,450}
Net cash used in financing activities ... {127,397) (80,291) (183,177) (1,273,970)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents... (2.574) 158 1,603 {25,740)
Net (decrease} increase in cash and cash equivalents............... 57.375 (10,926} (48,414) 573,750
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the fiscal year ... 96,096 107,022 155,436 960,960
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the fiscal year
(NOTE 2 (13 et et s ¥ 153,471 ¥ 96,096 ¥ 107,022 $ 1,534,710

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TAKEFUJI CORPORATICN and Subsidiaries
As of March 31, 2008 and 2007

1. Basis of Presenting the
Consolidated Financial
Statements

{1) Accounting principles

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared from accounts and records maintained
by TAKEFUJI CORPORATION (“the Company”) and its consolidated subsidiaries, The Company and its domestic
subsidiaries maintain their accounts and records in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Japanese Com-
panies Act and in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, which are different in certain
respects as to application and disclosure requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards. The accounts
and records of TWI VC Co., Ltd., which is an overseas subsidiary, are maintained in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The accounts and records of ather overseas subsid-
iaries, TW) Euro Co., Ltd., and G.H Investment Co., Ltd., are maintained in accordance with local requirements in
their respective country of incorporation. No adjustments have been made to those overseas subsidiaries financial
statements on consolidation, as allowed under accounting principles generally accepted in Japan. Relevant notes
have been added, and certain items presented in the consolidated financial statements filed with the Financial
Services Agency in Japan have been redassified for the convenience of readers outside Japan.

(2) Principal shareholder of the Company

The late Mr. Yasuo Takei, the former chairman of the Board of Directors and the former CEQ of the Company, was
the principal shareholder of the Company. Mr. Takei {together with his family and certain companies controlled by
members of his famdly {the Family Companies)) owned approximately 35 million shares or 25.43% of the out-
standing shares of common stock with voting rights of the Company as of March 31, 2008 (25.25% as of March
31, 2007).

(3) United States dollar amounts

Amounts in U.S. dollars are included solely for the convenience of readers outside Japan.The exchange rate of
¥100=US$1, a mean telegraphic transfer rate on March 31, 2008 offered by a prime Japanese bank, was used in
translation. The inclusion of such amounts is not intended to imply that Japanese yen have been or could be read-
ily converted, realized or settled in U.S. dollars at the rate or any other rate.

2. Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies

{1) Consolidation
The accompanying consolidated financiat statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries
including overseas subsidiaries (together referred to as “the Group”).

As of March 31, 2008, the subsidiaries are as listed below:

Equity ownership percentage

1. Take One Co., Ltd. i 100.0%

2. Kyoritsu Estate Co., ltd. .. 100.0 {owned by Take One Co., Ltd.)
3TWIVCCo, Ud. e 100.0

4. Takefuji Capital Co., Lid. ..ooovvvieriiiieeriinn 100.0

5. G.H Investment Co., Ltd. ..o, 100.0

6. TWI Cou, L. oo 100.0
7. TWIELro Co., L. v cerveisemeee e 100.0
8. TDS Co., LI, oo eer e 100.0

Note: The dissolution of TSR Co., Lid. had been filed on December 14, 2007. Therefore, items of its financial statements were included in
the consolidated financial statements until it was excluded from the scope of consolidation as of the filing date.
The accounts of the subsidiaries which use a fiscal year end other than March 31 are included n the consolidated financial state-
ments after making appropriate adjustments for significant transactions during the periods from their respective fiscal year ends to
March 31.

For the purposes of preparing the consolidated financial statements, all significant intercompany transactions,
account balances and unrealized profits within the Group have been eliminated.

The acquisition cost less the fair value of net assets acquired is charged or credited to the consolidated state-
ment of operations, as the case may be, in the year of acguisition.
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{Additional Information}
From the current fiscal year, the Company has adopted "Implementation Guidance on Disclosures about Certain
Special Purpose Entities” (Accounting Standards Board of Japan Guidance No.15 March 29, 2007).

Footnotes to the special purpose entities with disclosure requirements

. Qutlines of the special purpose entities with disclosure requirements along with outlines of transactions with these special purpose
entities
The Company is funding by utilizing trust beneficiary backed by the direct cash loans to customers originated by the Company, aiming
to secure access to stable funding. Regarding this securitized funding actwity, the Company uses a special purpose entity in the farm of
a limited company. Firstly the Company transfers the preferred portion of the trust beneficiary to the special purpose entity and then
receives the fund from the speciat purpose entity which raises their funds by the issuance of the corporate bond, backed by the said
transferred preferred assets as proceeds of the sale of the assets.

The Company conducts the loan collection service and retains the subordinated portion of the trust beneficiary.

As a result of the funding, as of March 31, 2008, there are two special purpose entities with which the Company has transactions
and the total assets and liabilities owned by these special purpose entities as of the most recent closing date is ¥246,686 million and
¥246,665 million, respectively. The Company retains no stocks with shareholder voting rights of the both spedial purpose entities nor
dispatches directars or employees.

. Amaunt of transaction with the special purpose entities in the current consolidated fiscal year
Qutline of transactions with the special purpose entities have been omitted as the transfer of these assets to the special purpose entity
is treated as financing transactions.

o

{2) Revenue recognition

Interest income on direct cash loans is recognized on an accrual basis. Accrued interest is recognized at either the
contracted rate applied to individual loans or the maximum rate permitted by the Interest Rate Restriction Law,
whichever is lower.

(3) Allowance for credit losses

In providing for possible credit losses on direct cash loans, the Company records an allowance for loans (including
delinquent loans past due 30 days or less) based on an actual percentage based on all write-offs, including those
arising from personal bankruptcy of customers. With respect to spedfic loans classified as doubtful such as delin-
guent loans past due far longer periods, the Company records an allowance for credit losses thereon at the esti-
mated uncollectible amounts based on the write-offs of such loans with similar credit risk ratings over a certain
period.

{Additional Information)

In the previous fiscal year, altfowance for credit losses was calculated based upon the total amount of direct cash
loans including loans which were subject to "allowance for losses for refund of interest recieved from custom-
ers,” and then the portion included in *allowance for losses for refund of interest received from customers” was
excluded afterwards.

As data were accumulated for losses incurred from the refunds of interest to the total write-offs, has become
possible to identify these estimated losses separately from the others. Therefore, from the current fiscal year,
allowance for credit losses is calculated excluding the amount of loans subject to "allowance for losses for refund
of interest received from customers”.

As a result, provisions for credit losses recorded in costs and expenses decreased by ¥13,273 million, operating
income and income before income taxes increased by ¥13,273 million, and net income increased by ¥7,897
million.

(4) Write-offs of direct cash loans

The write-off of direct cash loans is made on the basis of evidence that clearly demanstrates the uncollectibility of
the unpaid balances. Where the balances previously written off are subseguently recovered and collected, the
amount is included in other income in the year of recovery.

(5) Allowance for losses for refund of interest received from customers

In providing for possible losses for refund of interest received from customers exceeding the upper limit of the
interest rate prescribed under the Interest Rate Restriction Law, the Company recards an aflowance for losses for
refund of interest recaived from customers based on the anticipated losses for refund reclaim from customers at
the end of the current fiscal year.




(6) Valuation of securities

The Company classifies securities into different categories, each having a different accounting treatment depend-
ing on the purposes for which they are held. Trading securities are stated at market value; each market value is
based on the quoted price at the end of the fiscal year. Accordingly, net unrealized gains and losses on trading
securities are included in earnings. The cost of securities sold is computed using the weighted average method.
Held-to-maturity debt securities are carried at amortized cost. A premium or a discount arising on acquisition is
amortized using the straight-line method and recognized as an adjustment to interest. Securities not classified as
trading securities or held-to-maturity debt securities are classified as other investments in securities.

Other investrments in securities with market quotations are stated at market value; each market value is based
on the quoted price at the end of the fiscal year. Net unrealized gains and losses for these other investments in
securities are reported as a separate component of net assets, net of tax, and the cost of securities sold is com-
puted using the weighted average method. Other investments in securities without market quotations are stated
at cost based on the weighted average method.

(7} Property and equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed based on the declining bafance method
while the straight-line methaod is applied to buildings acquired on or after April 1, 1998.

The range of useful lives is principatly from 10 to 50 years for buildings and leasehold improvements, and from
4 to 15 years for equipment, furniture and fixtures.
(Changes in accounting policy)
In accordance with the revision to the Corporate Tax Law, effective in the current fiscal year, the Company has
changed the method of depreciation to that permitted under the revised Corporate Tax Law for tangible fixed
assets acquired on or after April 1, 2007,

As a result of this change in accounting policy, operating income, income before income taxes and net income
decreased by ¥62 million, respectively,
{Additional Information}
In accordance with the revision to the Corporate Tax Laws effective in the current fiscal year, the residual value
{excluding the memorandum price) for tangible fixed assets acquired on or before March 31, 2007 is depreciated
on the straight-line method for 5 years from the succeeding fiscal year after the book value of these assets has
reached the residuat value, 5% of the acquisition cost, calculated based on the method before the revision of the
tax faws, and is included in the depreciation costs.

As a result, operating income, income before income taxes and net income decreased by ¥82 million,
respectively.

(8) Intangible fixed assets
Costs of acquired internal-use software are amortized using the straight-line method over 5 years which is the
estimated useful life. Other intangible fixed assets are amortized on the straight-line method.

(9) Accounting for lease transactions
Finance leases, other than those which are deemed to transfer the ownership of the leased assets to lessees, are
accounted for by a method simitar to that applicable to operating leases.

{(10) Translation of foreign currency financial statements (accounts of overseas subsidiaries}

The balance sheets of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Japanese yen at the exchange rates as at the bal-
ance sheet date, except for net assets which are translated at historical rates. Revenues and expenses of overseas
subsidiaries are translated into Japanese yen at the average annual exchange rate. Differences arising from such
translation are shawn as foreign currency translation adjustment and included in net assets.
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{11) Income taxes

The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries adopt deferred tax accounting for preparation of consolidated
fimancial statements. Income taxes are determined using the asset and lability method, where deferred tax assets
and liabilities are recognized for temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their
reported amounts in the financial statements.

(12} Reserve for retirement benefits

The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries record an allowance for retirement benefits to employees, which is
determined based on the projected benefit obligations and the pension fund assets as at the balance sheet date.
Actuarial gain or loss is charged or credited to incorne in the fiscal year next to the year when that was incurred.

(13) Cash and cash equivalents
All highty liquid investiments with original maturities of three months or less are corsidered to be cash
equivalents.

Cash and cash equivalents at March 31, 2008 and 2007 consist of the following items on the halance sheets:

Thousands of
Millicns of yen U S. dollars
2008 2007 2008
Cash on hand and at banks ... ¥ 43,564 ¥51,414 $ 435,640
TIME TRPOSIES ... veveerecrisiriairr et en et 12,918 6,696 129,180
Marketable SECUMLIES ....ovvvieee oot 13,000 10,000 130,000
Short-term inVeSTMENTS....... .o 83,989 27,986 839,890
Cash and cash equivalents atend af year ..., ¥153,471 ¥36,096 $1,534,710

{14} Amounts per share

Basic net income {loss) per share is computed based on the weighted average number of shares of commaon stock
outstanding during each fiscal year. Diluted net income per share assumes the dilution that could occur if dilutive
convertible bonds were converted into common stock at the beginning of the year or at the time of issuance (i
fater}. The Company issued zero coupon convertible bonds in the year ended March 31, 2004, which have a dilu-
tive effect on net income per share. Further, bonuses to directors are excluded from net income available to com-
mon shareholders in the computation of net income per share, which is determined through appropriation of
retained earnings by resolution at the general shareholders’ meeting subsequent to the fiscal year-end and not
reflected in the accounts of the current year.

Basis for calculation of basic net income per share and diluted net income per share is as follows:

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2008 2007 2006 2008
Net income . ¥14,105 — ¥46,924 $141,050
NETIOSS. oot —_ ¥481,274 — —
Less: Bonuses to direCtors ......coeovvevriciinencae (=) —) (44) C ()
Net income for common shareholders........ ¥14,105 — ¥46,880 $141,050
Net loss for common shareholders ............ — ¥481,274 — —
Thousands of snares
2008 2007 2006
Weighted average shares of common stock ..........cooooconeiee. 140,172 140,706 140,706
Effect of dilutive SeCurities..... ..o, — — 3,989
Weighted average shares for diluted net income
per share ComMPULELION ........cococcoie it 140,172 140,706 144,695




Yen U.S. dollars 1
2008 2007 2006 2008
Basic net income per share ¥100.63 — ¥333.18 $1.01
Basic net loss pershare ..o, — ¥3,420.42 — —
Diluted net income per share .............cc.ccc..... —* — 323.99 —*

* Net income per share-diluted is not presented since there are no potential dilutive stocks.
** Diluted net income per share after dilution has been omitted as the Company incurred net loss.

Cash dividends per share presented in the accompanying consolidated financial staternents are dividends applica-

ble to the respective years, including dividends to be paid after the end of the year.

(15) Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior years' consolidated financial statements to conform to the

presentation used for the year ended March 31, 2008 for the convenience of readers.

3. Marketable Securities
and Investments in
Securities

Marketable securittes and investments in securities as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 consist of the following:

Thousands of
Millions of yen 1.5. dollars
2008 2007 2008
Marketable securities:

Certificate of deposit.........cccovevicier e ¥13,000 ¥10,000 $130,000
¥13,000 ¥10,000 $130,000

Investments in securities:
Equities with market quotations..............cccocooeiiiii ¥12,668 ¥20,678 $126,680
Equities without market quotations.................ooeeoeiieen 3,442 4,421 34,420
Investment trust funds and other .........c.c.ccoeeic e 1,069 1,478 10,690
¥172,179 ¥26,577 $171,790

Acquisition cost, book value (market value) and unrealized gain (loss) of marketable securities and investments in

securities as of March 21, 2008 and 2007 are summarized as follows:

Millions of yen

2008
Acquisition Book value Unrealized
cost {market value) gain {loss)*
Marketable securities:
Certificate of QepOSit. ... e e ¥13,000 ¥13,000 ¥y —
Investments in securities:
Equities with market QUOAtIONS ........ccoooiviee i, ¥ 9,476 ¥12,668 ¥3,192
Investmens trust funds and Other .........c.covcniincvine e 3,757 3,442 (315}
13,233 16,110 2,877
Market value notavailable .............coooeeviiiiee e, 1,045 1,069 24
¥14,278 ¥17,179 ¥2,901
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Thousands of U.S. dollars

2008
Acquisition Book value Unreafized
cost (market value) gain {loss)*
Marketable securities:
Certificate of deposit............ccoovieir e $130,000 $130,000 $ —
Investments in securities:
Equities with market quotations..........ccccococoviveccieeene $94,760 $126,680 $31,920
tnvestment trust funds and other ...........coooeieeiceie e, 37,570 34,420 (3,150)
132,330 161,100 28,770
Market value not available ... 10,450 10,690 240
$142,780 $171,790 $29,010
Millkicns of yen
2007
Acquisition Bock value Unrealized
o5t (rmarkes value) gain (loss)*
Marketable securities:
Certificate Of dePOSIt........ivriiiiie e ¥10,000 ¥10,000 ¥ —_
Investments in securities:
Equities with market quotations............c..oco o ¥ 9,582 ¥20,678 ¥11,096
Invesiment trust funds and other ... 25 67 42
9,607 20,745 11,138
Market value not available ..........cccooveeeiiiicce e, 5,854 5,832 (22)
¥15,461 ¥26,577 ¥11,116

*Includes effect of exchange rate changes on investments in securities denominated in foreign currencies

Information on other securities sold during the fiscal years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 is as follows:

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2008 2007 2008
Proceeds ON SAlBS ... e s ¥1,906 ¥798 $19,060
Gross realized GaiNSs ........c.ooooie s rnresasessaes s eeseenes 377 — 3,770
Grass realized l0SSES ...t — (1) —

Write-down on impairment of investments in securities

The Company writes down the bock value of equities when the market value dedines by more than 50% of book
carrying value, or the Company’s management determines the decline to be other than temporary when the

market value declines by more than approximately 30% but less than 50%.

During the fiscal years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007, certain investments in equity securities without mar-
ket quotation was written down by nil and ¥107 million, respectively, and investments in equities securities with

market quotations by ¥385 million (US$3,850 thousand) and ¥33 million, respectively.



4. Direct Cash Loans to
Customers and Allow-
ance for Credit Losses

Direct cash loans to customers
Delinguent loans receivable held by the Company as defined under the Law on Issue of Bonds by Moneylenders
as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 are as follows:

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.5. dollars
2008 2007 2008
Loans